EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Amended Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, October 28, 2015
6:00 p.m,
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansviile School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

Roll Call: Kathi Swanson Sandra Spanton Nelson Mason Braunschweig
Eric Busse Melissa Hammann
John Rasmussen  Amanda Koenecke

1. Approve Agenda.

fll. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
e Recognition of Board Members Swanson and Koenecke

V. Information & Discussion:
A. Alternative Education Program.
B. Open Enrollment Presentation.
C. Timeline for Appointing New Board Members to Replace Qutgoing Members.

V. Budget Finance — Chair, Braunschweig:
A. Discussion ltems:
1. Fund 39 Debt Refinancing.

2. 2015-2016 Budget Update.

3. 2016-2017 Budget Process.

4, Third Friday Attendance/Open Enrolliment/Home-Schooled/JEDI/Alternative
Education, and 4K Student Reports.

5. Update on Breakfast Program.

6. Insurance Committee Update.

7. Evansville Education Foundation Update.

8. Food Service and Custodians Compensation Committee Update.

B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda Items for January 27, 2016, Meeting.

V. Business {Action ltems):
A. Approval of Staff Changes: Resignation of Co-and Extra-Curricular Activities
Coach.
B. Approval of the 2015-2016 Tax Levy Amount and Revised Budgets.
Approval of Fund 10 Balance to Meet the 2015-2016 Budget.
D. Approval of Use of Fund Balance to Offset General Fund 10 Budget Expenses.

O



Vil.

Vill.

Xl

X,

Xl

XV,

XV.

Consent (Action Items):

A. Approval of Policies:
1. #447-Student Discipline: Detention, Suspension, and Expulsion.
2. #447.1-Use of Physical Force or Restraint and Seclusion by Staff.
3. #447.1 Form-Seclusion/Restraint Report.

B. Approval of October 14 Regular Meeting Minutes,

C. Approval of September Bills and Reconciliation.

Policies — Chair, Hammann:
A. First Reading of Policies:
1. #152-Employee Handbook.
2. #221-Recruitment and Appointment of Administrators {Evaluation and
Development of Administrators).
#222-Administrator Contracts.
#223-Administrator Professional Development Opportunities.

- #223.1-Guidelines for Attendance at Meetings, Workshops and Conventions.
#370-The Co-and Extra-Curricular Activities Program.
#852-Distribution of Flyers, Posters, Brochures, and Other Non-School
Materials.

No o e w

Employee Handbook Committee Suggested Changes, First Reading:

A. #1-Part 2, Certified Staff, pg. 41, Section 3, 3.02, B — Evaluated to Observed.

B. #2-Part 2, Certified Staff, pg. 41-42, Section 3, 3.02, E, 3 — Change Date of When
Evaluations Are Due in Personnel Files.

#3-Part 2, Certified Staff, pg. 40, Section 1, 1.01 — Change Normal Hours of Work.
#4-Part 2, Certified, pg. 46, Section 5, 5.03 — Change Liquidated Damages.
#5-Part 2, Certified, pg. 50, Section 7, 7.02, #6 — Sick Leave Provisions.

Clerical ltems.

Mmoo

Board Development — Chair, Swanson:

A. Continuous System Improvement (CSI} Plan.

B. Presentations Timeline for Future Board Meetings.

C. Wisconsin Association of School Board January Convention.

D. Develop Board Development Agenda for January 27, 2016, Meeting.

Future Agenda — November 18 Regular Meeting Agenda.

Vote for Board Officers.

Board Representative Replacement on Negotiations Committee.

Five Minute Break.

Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any

public employee over which the governmenta! body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility, to Discuss District Administrator Evaluation.



Mission Statement: The Evansville Community School District, in active partnership with families and the

community, will provide a positive learning environment thot challenges all students to achieve personal
excellence and become contributing citizens of the world community.

Vision Statement: Creating a culture of excellence in:
¢ Academic achievement
Character development
Pursuit of arts, athletics, and other activities
Community engagement
Highly effective staff

. & @

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the Board prior to the meeting. A

final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than 24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours
prior o the meeting in the event of an emergancy.

Upaon reasonable notice, effort will be made to accommodate the needs of people with disabilities through appropriate aids
and services, For additional information or to request this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or
882-3386. Persons needing more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting. Posted: 10/22/15
Re-Posted: 10/22/15



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, October 28, 2015
6:00 p.m,
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36}

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansviile Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

Roll Call: Kathi Swanson Sandra Spanton Nelson Mason Braunschweig
Eric Busse Melissa Hammann
John Rasmussen Amanda Koenecke

1l. Approve Agenda.

Il. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
¢ Recognition of Board Members Swanson and Koenecke

V. Information & Discussion:
A. Alternative Education Program.
B. Open Enrollment Presentation.
C. Timeline for Appointing New Board Members to Replace Outgoing Members.

V. Budget Finance — Chair, Braunschweig:
A. Discussion ltems:

1. Fund 39 Debt Refinancing.
2015-2016 Budget Update.
2016-2017 Budget Process.
Third Friday Attendance/Open Enrollment/Home-Schooled/IEDI/Alternative
Education, and 4K Student Reports.
Update on Breakfast Program.
Insurance Committee Update.
Evansville Education Foundation Update.
Food Service and Custodians Compensation Committee Update.
B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda Items for January 27, 2016, Meeting.

BN

N o

Vi. Business {Action ltems):
A. Approval of Staff Changes: Resignation of Co-and Extra-Curricular Activities
Coach.
B. Approval of the 2015-2016 Tax Levy Amount and Revised Budgets.
Approval of Fund 10 Balance to Meet the 2015-2016 Budget.
D. Approval of Use of Fund Balance to Offset General Fund 10 Budget Expenses.

O



VII, Consent (Action [tems):

A. Approval of Policies:
1. #447-Student Discipline: Detention, Suspension, and Expulsion.
2. #447.1-Use of Physical Force or Restraint and Seclusion by Staff.
3. #447.1 Form-Seclusion/Restraint Report.
B. Approval of October 14 Regular Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of September Bilis and Reconciliation.
VIIL Policies — Chair, Hammann:
A. First Reading of Policies:
1. #152-Employee Handbook.
2. #221-Recruitment and Appointment of Administrators (Evaluation and
Development of Administrators}.
3. #222-Administrator Contracts.
4, #223-Administrator Professional Development Opportunities.
5. #223.1-Guidelines for Attendance at Meetings, Workshops and Conventions.
6. #370-The Co-and Extra-Curricular Activities Program.
7. #852-Distribution of Flyers, Posters, Brochures, and Other Non-School
Materials.
IX. Employee Handhook Committee Suggested Changes, First Reading:
A. #1-Part 2, Certified Staff, pg. 41, Section 3, 3.02, B — Evaluated to Observed,
B. #2-Part 2, Certified Staff, pg. 41-42, Section 3, 3.02, E, 3 — Change Date of When
Evaluations Are Due in Personnel Files.
C. #3-Part 2, Certified Staff, pg. 40, Section 1, 1.01 — Change Normal Hours of Work.
D. #4-Part 2, Certified, pg. 46, Section 5, 5.03 — Change Liguidated Damages.
E. #5-Part 2, Certified, pg. 50, Section 7, 7.02, #6 — Sick Leave Provisions.
F. Clerical ltems.
X. Board Development — Chair, Swanson:
A. Continuous System Improvement {CS!) Plan.
B. Presentations Timeline for Future Board Meetings.
C. Wisconsin Association of School Board January Convention.
D. Develop Board Development Agenda for lanuary 27, 2016, Meeting,
Xl Future Agenda — November 18 Regular Meeting Agenda,
XI. Vote for Board Officers.
XHl. Five Minute Break.
XV, Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering

employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility, to Discuss District Administrator Evaluation.

Mission Statement: The Evansville Community School District, in active partnership with families and the

community, will provide a positive learning environment that challenges all students to achieve personal
excellence and becorme contributing citizens of the world community.



Vision Statement: Creating a culture of excellence in:
e Academic achievernent
e Character development
e Pursult of arts, athletics, and other activities
* Community engagement
e Highly effective staff

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the Board prior to the meeting, A

final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than 24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours
prior to the meeting in the event of an emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, effort will be mada to accommodate the needs of pecple with disabilities through appropriate aids
and services. For additicnal information ar to request this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or
882-3386. Persons needing more specific Infarmation about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24

hours prior to the meeting. Posted: 10/22/15



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOCL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda / Briefs
Wednesday, October 28, 2015
6:00 p.m.
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

I Roll Call: Kathi Swanson Sandra Spanton Nelson Mason Braunschweig
Eric Busse Melissa Hammann
John Rasmussen Amanda Koenecke

Il Approve Agenda.
Suggested Motion: | move we approve the agenda as presented (OR add/delete

items).

1. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
* Recognition of Board Members Swanson and Koenecke

. Information & Discussion:
A. Alternative Education Program — Mr. Everson has enclosed information.

B. Open Enrollment Presentation — K-12 Social Worker, Mike Czerwonka, has
enclosed information.

C. Timeline for Appointing New Board Members to Replace Outgoing Members —
District Adminjstrator, Mr. Roth, has enclosed o timeline.

V. Budget Finance — Chair, Braunschweig:
A. Discussion ltems:
1. Fund 39 Debt Refinancing — Business Manager, Ms. Treuden, has enclosed
information,

2. 2015-2016 Budget Update — Ms. Treuden has enclosed information. You will
approve later in the meeting, the revised budgets, total tax levy, and the use
of Fund Balance.

3. 2016-2017 Budget Process — Ms. Treuden has enclosed information.
Approval will take place in December.

Page 1 of 5



VI.

4. Third Friday Attendance/Open Enrocliment/Home-Schooled/JEDI/Alternative
Education, and 4K Student Reports — Enclosed is information from the third
Friday count day, September 18, 2015.

5. Update on Breakfast Program — Ms. Treuden has enclosed information.

6. Insurance Committee Update — The Insurance Committee had their first
meeting for the 2015-2016 school year on Thursday, October 22. The
following staff/board have volunteered to serve on the Committee: Doreen
Treuden, Deb Arnold, Mason Braunschwelig, Lisa Christensen, Mandi Firgens,
Deb Fritz, Darlene Gallman, Greg Kuelz, AFG Consulftant, Jolene Hammond,
Rin Kundert, Kelly Mosher, Jerry Roth, Sandi Spanton Nelson, and Melissa
Whitmore.

7. Evansville Education Foundation Update — Ms. Swanson will give an update.
A Board Representative needs to replace Ms. Swanson.

8. Food Service and Custodians Compensation Committee Update — These two
Compensation Committee’s will begin meeting this school year. The Food
Service met on Tuesday, October 27, 1:45 pm — 2:45 pm, and the Custodians
met on Tuesday, October 27, 2:45 pm — 3:45 pm.

B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda Items for January 27, 2016, Meeting -

Business (Action ltems):
A. Approval of Staff Changes: Resignation of Co-and Extra-Curricular Activities
Coach — Please approve:
1. David Soddy — Co-and extra-curricular Middle School Girls Basketball Coach,
effective October 7, 2015.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the resignation of David Soddy, Middle
School Girls Basketball Coach, effective, October 7, 2015, and thank him for his
three years of service to the program.

B. Approval of the 2015-2016 Tax Levy Amount and Revised Budgets —

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the revised budgets as presented and the
total tax levy including debt of $8,936,405,

Roll Call Vote.

C. Approval of Fund 10 Balance to Meet the 2015-2016 Budget -

Suggested Motion: I move we approve the use of Fund Balance not to exceed
$428,658.24 for the 2015-2016 budget cycle.

Roll Call Vote.

Page 2 of 5



D. Approval of Use of Fund Balance to Offset General Fund 10 Budget Expenses —

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the use of up to $428,658.24 of General
Fund 10 balance to offset General Fund 10 budget expenses for the 2015-2016
budget cycle.

Roll Call Vote.

Vi, Consent (Action Items}: Do you want to remove any consent agenda items?

A. Approval of Policies:
1. #447-Student Discipline: Detention, Suspension, and Expulsion.
2. #447.1-Use of Physical Force or Restraint and Seclusion by Staff.
3. #447.1 Form-Seclusion/Restraint Report.

B. Approval of October 14 Regular Meeting Minutes.

C. Approval of September Bills and Reconciliation.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the consent agenda items: approval of
policies; #447-Student Discipline: Detention, Suspension, and Expulsion; #447.1-
Use of Physical Force or Restraint and Seclusion by Staff; #447.1 Form-
Seclusion/Restraint Report; October 14 Regular Meeting Minutes; and the
September Bills and Reconciliation, as presented.

Roll Call Vote.

VIIL. Policies — Chair, Hammann: These policies come forward after review by the
Administrative Team and the Policy Committee.
A. First Reading of Policies:
1. #152-Employee Handhbook.
2. #221-Recruitment and Appointment of Administrators (Evaluation and
Development of Administrators).
#222-Administrator Contracts.
#223-Administrator Professional Development Opportunities.
#223.1-Guidelines for Attendance at Meetings, Workshops and Conventions.
#370-The Co-and Extra-Curricular Activities Program.
#852-Distribution of Flyers, Posters, Brochures, and Other Non-School
Materials.

NoUyReWw

Also enclosed are the minutes of the September 2, 2015, meeting.

IX. Employee Handbook Committee Suggested Changes, First Reading: The Employee
Handbook Committee met on October 8, reviewed and discussed:
A. #1-Part 2, Certified Staff, pg. 41, Section 3, 3.02, B — Evaluated to Observed.
B. #2-Part 2, Ceriified Staff, pg. 41-42, Section 3, 3.02, E, 3 — Change Date of When
Evaluations Are Due in Personnel Files.

Page 3 of 5



XL

XIl.

Xl

H#3-Part 2, Certified Staff, pg. 40, Section 1, 1.01 — Change Normal Hours of Work.
#4-Part 2, Certified, pg. 46, Section 5, 5,03 — Change Liguidated Damages.
H#5-Part 2, Certified, pg. 50, Section 7, 7.02, #6 — Sick Leave Provisions.

Clerical ltems,

Tmo o

Also enclosed are the minutes of April 7, 2015, minutes.

Board Development —~ Chair, Swanson:
A. Continuous System Improvement (CSl} Plan — Upcoming meetings:
- Teaching and Learning — October 27, 4:30 pm
- Workforce Engagement and Development — November 3
- Communication and Community Engagement — October 26, 6:00 pm
- Technology — October 28, 3:15 pm
- Facilities and Operations ~ November 18
- (limate and Culture — TBD

B. Presentations Timeline for Future Board Meetings — Enclosed is o tentative
timeline of future Board meeting presentations.

C. Wisconsin Association of School Board January Convention — Please think about
if you will be attending the January 20-22, 2016, convention, and let Ms. Mosher
know as she needs to make hotel reservations.

D. Develop Board Development Agenda for January 27, 2016, Meeting -

Future Agenda — November 18 Regular Meeting Agenda.

Enclosed is the draft agenda.

Vote for Board Officers.

At this time you will vote for the President. Ms. Swanson will open the floor for
nominations for President and should include a start date.

Example — I nominate Jane Doe to serve as Board President beginning November
1, 2015.

Paper will be provided for a paper vote.
If the elected President is a current officer, that officer position will be open for

nominations.

Board Representative Replacement on Negotiations Committee - Ms. Swanson
will lead the discussion.

Page 4 of 5



XIV. Five Minute Break.

XV. Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility, to Discuss District Administrator Evaluation.

Rolf Call Vote.

You will adjourn from Executive Session.

For Your Information:

1. Upcoming Board Meeting Dates:
- November 18, 2015, Regular Board Meeting
- December 9, 2015, Regular Board Meeting
- January 13, 2015, Regular Board Meeting
- January 27, 2015, Regular Board Meeting

Page 5 of 5



EHS Alternative Education - UPDATE
ECSD Board Meeting 10.28.15

Our Evansville High School Alternative Education Program utilizes three primary approaches to help our
students who are enrolled in the program due to being At-Risk, credit deficient, or other variables. The
three appreaches are as follows:

1. Competency-based — This is our primary approach that uses existing credits/competency
currency exchange through the successful completion of project-based competencies. Students
may also concurrently take courses at EHS if they so choose.

2. GED Option #2 — The GEDO2 system uses existing credits/HSED exams at Blackhawk Technical
College, in addition to a Health, Careers and Employability, and Civics requirement.

3. ChalleNGe Academy — The National Guard ChalleNGe academy is a specialized program at Fort
McCoy designed to produce graduates with values, skills, education, and self-discipline to
succeed as adults.

Enrollment in EHS Alternative Education is as follows:

2015-2016 14 students currently (13 competency-based; 1 GEDOZ; 1 pending ChalleNGe applicant)

2014-2015 13 students — 9 total graduates (5 via competency-based; 4 via GEDO2); 4
undergraduates returning following year

2013-2014 GEDO2Z2 program, 2 students total — one graduate; one ChalleNGe Academy graduate

Financial details:

Salary/benefits for 2.0 FTE (licensed teacher; licensed educational assistant): $77,839.63

Classroom supply and software budget: $4500

Future considerations:

* Location —We would love to move our program off district campus for several reasons

* Enrollment — Due to restrictions of space and FTE, current hard cap is 15 students

* Transportation — We need a dedicated school vehicle to help us access the community for
competency learning and service to community learning opportunities

* Neighboring district students — We have discussed the possibility of selling student spaces
{positive financial impact to ECSD}) to neighboring districts who do not have equivalent Alt Ed
options that we provide



oz

4L quawijoau3 Uado 03 2|GEINGLIY SSOT UAUI[(0JUZ 19N

A 1G4103104dd 91-5T0C

{3 11 'ST-¥10C 1Q3r ‘¢0aao WwI-g10¢

£1-Z10¢

Z1-T1GC

T1-0T0C

JedA [ooYyds




($507 SNUBSASY SALRINWINA)] JESUI] e

YVIATOOHIS
{0086 reE TS) - (008P6'CR0"ISH  {00'RE/'/4/5)
My ipeiseioid | e 131 ‘T0a3Io
PI IV IST-¥I0T HI-ET07

91-570¢

88860 =4

(ooesg'ters)  (00'88LYbTS)  {00086'6L9)

$507 BNUBARY BAILBINWIN FEEH

_$507 BUBASY SANENWND @

£1-C10¢ T1-010Z

ZI-T102
{00 000000°2S)

{00°000°008'TS)

'

{000CO°C09°TS)

(00" 000°COF TS}

{00°000°00Z°TS}

(00000000 TS)

{00°000°008S}

SS0T3INNIATY IALLYINIAIND

{00°0007009%)

{0G'000°00FS)

{00 0060°00Z5)

00°0%

SSOT 8NUBATY JAILR|NLIND



Tr860 =4

1IN0 pue U} uswjjoiu] uadQ "SA JUBW||0IuT apeln (SH3 a8elony

o : 81T . b0 _ P 5 : 15
,” 89 : 8s ‘, 9 : ¥
zZet ” et m [433 : SET
, } ©1a3arzoais ) ; ) _ 3
_ | | A7 9T-ST0Z  PI UV ST-VEOT - pretoe €L-¢I0¢ | TI-TIOZ Toi0z
S U 1 . ; e e | N ! N L1 W
: e VRI0 =2 _ _ : .
_ e SN I e : B

(U] JUBLUJJOIUT) JBBUI] -veereee
WO JUSWGOIUT R
JUSLU|0IUT DPEID) SAY s

fluswijjoiug speiD) “SAY) ABIUL] «crareasr
U[ JUSWH QLU Nemwams

. mw.E_._m...Em_ speln By m

00t

Gcl

ort

|0 JUBWIOIUT B

Ul uaw|joJud] &

SIUSPNIS JO Jaguiny



%00°68 3TT %0025 |89 ZET Ny 9T-S10T
%00"8L 0T %00rr |85 £ET PV ST-VEOT
%0059 3 %00'SE  |9F ZET 103r'z20a3o ¥T-£102
%00TY £8 UOUEE  |¥F SET ET-ZE0T
%00°SY 9 %0082 |8€ LET ZT-1102
%00 LE [ %00se  |BE 8€T TT-0T0Z
wawjoiuz apern| 030 [wuIepein| 130 [ruswiolul
“BrY 1O % Bny 109 apeip “Say Ieag
%STE TT-0TOE 30UIs 3583.0U; 508
Juno 1das Aepug pIg
STOT "Was iy %0072 {00'868'v6E'TS) {00r0S6'TEES) 006995 05- 81t 89 At :pa1aefoid 9T-5T0Z
vIoT 3das *pa Uy %0E'T (00806200 TS} {ooroTz'sngs) 00°5€9'95 | St #0T 85 B3 1V STYT0T
YEOZ Vel 1A3[*ET0Z 325 20039 (%09°L (oorges'zs23) {oorsg2sozs) (oors82s9zs) | 00°G6T'roSS | 00BIE 8RS 00°s8t'9% Ii's 18 ot 1G3r ‘204Q3o WI-£T0T
%05 (D0 E58'TEYS) (00°590°£1Z5) (oors90°zve$) | 00's08'szSS | 00OvL'srS 00°955'9% 6% €8 4 EI-ZI0Z
%90T (00 g82'ptes) (00°808"F91%) (00'808'v9TS) | 0O'PSL'SZYS | 00'9PE°09ZS 00°£989% Y- 9 8¢ 1102
(00°086%628) (00-086"645) {00086°645) | OD'STEGEES | OD'SE6'GSTS 00°599'9% | ¥ 5 &€ TI-0T6Z
1342p 10 W35 0F 1093 $507] INURA3Y 12U Jeog ul S50
paruawaidu| ajqenqLIIY Anje[WInD PaIRIS 19N 18N NOpIVIS UIpyS wapns/é|  Lan 030 [ETe) Jeap
sweaZalg Ioag ul
JSeUIU] %
Junon ydes Aeply pig
(oo e6evPLETS) (00056 TEES) D0'6£995 05 811 2% waky pase{old 9T-ST0Z
(00 er0'er0'TS) [(elran el g ray] DU'SER9S £ jara £L [Bmy ST-$I0Z
Auap - spei§ snupu
(oo ra0'sseTs) (oooTT C8es) 00'TFO'06LS 00'STE'LE6PS 00'6£985 v 6IT 74 sddy map+uaLmd
patialod 9T-ST02
(008r6°ZS0'TS) [oorote’soes)  (00°0TZ'S0ES) 000¥0'068S  00°DEB'YBES 00'S£9'95 ™ ¥0T 25 ST-+E0Z
(00°8E£° 2575} {porsgs’sazs) (oo-sgecozs) | o0'sETrasS | 0O'0TE'RGTS 00'sgyes| I 8 9t PT-£10Z
(00 eS8 TEYS) [00°590"2pT$) {oo'seo’sbzs) | o0'soB'szSS | O0'OVLBLTS 00'sgE9$| 6% €8 i £T-TE0Z
(00°88L ¥1TS) (00808 PTS) (00rg08'79TS) | DOPSL'SEYS | DO'OFE'09TS 009898 | vZ- Fa:] v ZI-TToZ
(00086'6L5) [o0086'6£5) {00°086'6L8) | DO'GTE'6EES | DO'SEG'GSES 0059998 ZT- 18 =3 TT-0T0Z
£50° ANUINIY Jewod Jejjog ul
ange|nwng pa3els 19N 19N NOPIIS ulpIvas wapms/s| LA 030 130 Jeaj

sesuede Ripng
{enjoe uo paseq
001/85 wouy

ST0Z ‘S J2qoR) Lo
e1ep 14T patepdn

sasuadxs 3898png
[Ene ua pesedq
007/85 woy

SE0E 'S 43¢o1Q o
E12p ST-¢T patepdn

sasuadxa 1@8png
[2nj22 uc psseq
00T/85 woy

ST0T "5 4940120 uo
e1ep ST-4T patepdn



To:  Evansville School Board

From: Melissa Hammann
Kathi Swanson

Date: October 28, 2015
Re: Recommendations for Open Enrollment

Open enrollment continues to create significant annual deficits in the ECSD budget. The
total number of resident students seeking enrollment out of the district has risen
precipitously from 51 to 118 since 2010. If this trend continues, next year the number of
students seeking to enroll out of the district will represent an entire grade level of students.
This is an escalating problem that needs Board action.

Financially, the five year cumulative net loss in revenue attributable to Open Enrollment
reached $1,062,948 on June 30, 2015. The data predict with a 99% correlation coefficient
that the cumulative loss will near $1,400,000 by June 30, 2016. There is no way to capture
the expenses that would be incurred to educate the students enrolled out if they stayed in
the district.

Efforts to eliminate this problem were implemented beginning in 2013-14 with the
addition of the GEDOZ2 program in September and the JEDI Virtual Program in January. The
Alternative Education Program was added in 2014-15 and 4K in 2015-16. While the steep
decline has slowed, the net loss of students has increased in that time from 39 to 50. 4K
has given an opportunity for enrollment into the district. This year there was a net gain of
one student at the 4K level. The programs that the district have added have not balanced
the net loss due to Open Enrollment at thistime. Evaluating the data, there are parts of this
program on which the Board could have a profound effect. Therefore, it is recommended
that the ECSD Board of Education aggressively pursue the following initiatives to begin
reversing the harmful effect of Open Enrollment in our district.

1- Continue to fund Annual OE Survey expenses up to the 2015 budget amount of
$1000 such that a representative response can be gathered. Limiting the budget
this year likely directly impacted the survey response rate because of the many OEI
historical families in need of contact. The OEO survey response rate dropped from
responses representing 85% of the students enrolling out last year to 51% this year.
OEI contacts increased from 38% to 69%.

2- Change the formula used at the January meeting to establish OE application
motions. We cannot deny enrollments out for any reason due to state law, so the
only way to reduce our net loss of 50 students is by accepting applications in. The
formula used in the past during the January meeting to establish our OE decision-
making process is too conservative. Last January we used a maximum class size of
14 for grades 4K-3 to determine capacity to make the open enrollment motions. The
Board should make the decision to increase that maximum class size to 16 to allow
for more open enrollment in students.



This decision is critical because if the open enrolled students come here in the
primary grades, they will most likely stay and bring their siblings with them.

Plan to staff at levels to enable the board to accept OE in students in January
each year. While we understand the budgetary constraints in staffing, we feel there
are other factors to be considered that are equally important such as the flexibility
to accept OF in students, additional staffing to carry out district initiatives and
consistency for staff in their grade assignments. With the addition of 4K, and if
enrollment continues at current levels or higher, this flexibility will be necessary.
(Discussions in the 4K committee indicated that the community partners could
easily accommodate over 150 students.} It will be difficult to accommodate all of our
4K students next year and beyond while staffing at the previous conservative levels.

Aggressively, effectively promote the programs implemented to help balance
the OE in the district. The 4K program had a very aggressive promotion in the
district and by every financial measure, has been successful. JEDI provides many
opportunities for our students. With the new marketing materials, the board needs
to plan to evaluate the impact of the marketing initiative on the full time student
enrollment in JEDI next year. The Board also needs to support creation and
implementation of marketing materials for GEDOZ2 and Alternative Education. If
these three programs are as successfully promoted as 4K was, the results could be
stunning.

Establish a brand for our schools and effectively promote it.

Create a list of bullet points promoting each school that gives staff the information
to discuss with parents or potential parents the opportunities available in our
district. Consultants are available, such as Voss and Associates, to help create and
develop a plan for this branding. Duiring the January budgeting process, we
encourage the board to allocate resources for this initiative.

Change the culture of the district to a customer-centered focus in order to
recruit and retain students. Every employee has the opportunity to be an
ambassador for the district. While many of us struggle with the realities of open
enrollment and its impact on public schools, one consequence of the OE initiative is
that Public Education has been forced into a business model.

Wisconsin public schools may no longer depend on their residents being a captive
audience in terms of enrollment. Embrace the reality that every resident may now
choose the district to which they enroll their children. We need to initiate a
conversation to inform each current resident of the advantages of an ECSD
education. Make sure new residents are informed by providing promotional
materials to realtors for incoming families. Also provide them to the Chamber of
Commerce.

Open Enrollment Advocate. Establish one point person in the district and /or each
building as the go-to person when families begin to express a desire to enroll out of
the district. Teachers will refer families expressing a desire to enroll their child out
to this contact person. The Open Enrollment Advocate(s) will have excellent
communication skills and be well informed regarding programs and opportunities



in both ECSD and surrounding districts to help families assess their decisions hased
on the best interest of their child(ren).

Round table discussions. Establish regular opportunities for community members
to connect with Board members in a round table discussion format. An off-site
quarterly meeting hosted by board members and administration could be an
opportunity to receive feedback from community members regarding this topic and
others.



Timeline

For Filling Evansville Community School District
Board of Education Vacancies

Week of November 2, 2015

Friday, November 20, 2015

Wednesday, November 25, 2015

Wednesday, December 2, 2015

Wednesday, December 9, 2015

Thursday, December 10, 2015

January 13, 2016

Place Ad announcing two vacancies in the Review
and on the District website.
Develop questions for applicants.

Deadline for Prospective Applicants to Apply
(must turn in School Board Candidate Information
Form to Ms. Mosher at the District Office by 4:00

pm).

Deadline to submit written responses to required
questions {must be turned into Ms. Mosher at the
District Office by noon),

School Board will Review Applicants and Written
Responses at a Special Board Meeting (time yet to
be determined).

School Board will Interview Applicants.

Announce New Board Members.

Members Attend First Board Meeting

Ms. Mosher will facilitate the process on behalf of the Board. Applications should
be submitted to Ms. Mosher at the District Office. Ali applicants will receive the

following:

- Required Questions to provide a written response.
- An outline of the process for re-election.

Any questions, please call Ms. Kelly Mosher, 882-3387.

Timeline 10/16/15



PMA

Evansville Community School District

Refinancing Overview

Michele Wiberg

President

s

vice

1Y

inance

F

e

NI Pubili

v

3
1

for —

irec

ing D

agi

Man

inc.

H

curjies

e

PMA S

Cctober 28, 2015



™~

JjeaA yoes
dSYIHONI
0} PoInpayos
aje sjuswiAed
B0IAI9S Jaop
‘Apusung

1ed ® 910z ‘1 wdy ceiqeien 000°6G2ZTLS  sanuInjeR
_ dfceen
60c'cel’/1$  B0E'QLE'LS 000'6L2'SL$
G/8'99.'¢$ G/8'16$ %0006 | 000'G29°c$ 0202
G/8'L6S'ES G/9'992$ %000'S | 000°622°c$ 6102
8le'elr'es 61£'807$ %S/8'c i 000°0L0‘cS 8102
£61'£92°'cS £6.'819% %008°S ! 000°V.LTS 2102
Srr'Z60'cS 8ri'ze9% %000°S 4 000'09F'Z$ 9L0Z
Y i
(1/0L 9 L/¥) (L) B34
1S343INI Jivd TVdIONRd Jepuse)
ERTLYER G002 ‘I Yyorey pajeq
1930 spuog Bupurnyey ‘09
TWLOL 000°0.5°22%

1830 6€ ANNd DONIANVLSNO LNIHHND
12141810 TOOHOS ALINNININOD ITHASNVAI

sbuines 10}
aoueulai 0] Ajunuoddo
ue Buipinold ‘sajeud
s Aepol ueyy ssybiy
ale sanuniep siqenen
U0 sajey 1$8i8iu|

Buiuue|d abues Buo| sjepoOWIWIOIDR J8]}e] 0] 8NSS]

oY) ainjonuysal Ajjeaibejels se |jom se ‘sbuiaes 1oy aourulal 0) Aliunuoddo

9102 ‘1 (Mdy uo JuswAedsaid 1o} 8|qibia 1o ‘@|qe|ed ale spuog SO0zZ
(syuwli enusAal Jo apisino ‘paaocidde
wnpuaisjal) a¢ pund ul anssj Jgap Buipuelsino auo sey 1ouIsi ay) ‘Apusung

1930 66 NN DNIONVISIAO




"SPUO( Je3A-G ‘PRILI-YYY JO) X3pUI B1EQ 19ME[A [BAIDIUNIA BY1 S UMOYS UOITRLIION)

v..wO vv»// \O\wvv v.wO »vOf \o\mwv hm,O v.vO,./ \%.vv v\,uO va/ \%y v.,uO \,vO/ \O@vv vnuO »vO/ bm.vv vuO va/ \o\,%v v\,uO va/ b\%v “qu vv»// \%vv hqu .¢¢f \ 2 v\wO
SN DY ED PN TITTEESESEITESS TS SFS S S S
3 1 I ] 1 i | I I 1 1 L ! | I L ! Il L | 1 i goo.o
%05°0
%00°T
Y
%05'T
1 %021 S| 91ed JUd.LN) d ﬂ %00°C
210¢ ‘0T 1940390 U0 %79°0 og0c
= Xapul 3y31 104 Juiod Mo| e05C
(¥66T aduls payoea) exep) [BIIOISIH 7
5 <<. %00°€
%05°€
%00
%05t

Al01SIH 1284 01
Xopuj puog IEsA-5 VYV, QWN
NOSITUVdAdWOD FLVY 1SFYILNI TVIIHOLSIH

- (NTUL ALVY ISTITIND




pooueuUljay SPUOY JO

%069°9 abrjuadied b se sbupeg anjep jusseld

0926588  (s4ejjop s, Aepoy uj) sbuaes anjey jusseld

006°668% (sbumes jenuue jo wns) sbujaes sso.1o

sigereD Bumewsy 0% sed ® 9L0zZ 'L ludy e 000°SS2°TES  Seilnjely
e|qeleD
006°668% 60v'ccz'9ls  SEPL0OSS 000'GZ6'TLS  ¥/6'OFES 000°09F ¢S « B0ECEL/LS  BOL'SLE'LS 000'612'G1$
562°c22$ 0zZL'chs'es 0Z1'92% 000°61G'c$ 0% «  G/8'99/'¢c$ 6/8°16% %000'S  000'S29°CS 0Z0Z
509722$ 0/2'698'c$ 0/2'6/% 000°062°S$ 0% « GI8'165°CS G/3'997% %000  000°SZe'cS 6102
85£°c2z% 186'F6LES 186'611% 000°G/0°€$ 0% «  BlEBLYES BLE'B0¥S %G/8'C  000°010°CS 810z
(74 Jr A4 90£'920'cS 09¢°161$ 000°688°2$ 0% » C$B2'€9T'c$ £6.'816% %008'€  000°GPL'Z$ 1102
9/2'7% 119'680'¢$ 869'721$ 000°091% 7/6'07eS 000°09Y'2$ « 8hF'Ze0es 8ri'2cos %000  000'09%'c$ 910z
%G9°L *
=0l 185 x
(L0078 1Y) (L/%) {101 ® Lt} (L) . (L/0L % Li¥) (Lrt) Jeaj
ISTHAINI TVYdIONRd ISIINI  TYIONIEd  « 1SIHALINI AV TVAIONIId depusies
SONIAYS IDIAYSS 9102 ¥ Atenuer pajeq S00Z ‘L yore psjeqg » ELTTVWER] S00Z '} Yyode pajeq
s/ia 193a spuog buipunfoy "0'9 spuog Bupuniey 0D N 183ad spuog Bupuney ‘0D
TYNNNY TViOL 000626218 00005228 . Iviol 000045228

SDUIABS |enuUUE |9AD] 10} 8IN1oNIS
alep Alunjew jeul ur abueyo oN
l OIdYNIOS ONIONVYNI43TH




pasueuUja) spuog Jo

%99 fbejusnieg e se sBuires onjep ussoid

980°I¥8%  (siejjop s,Aepo} uj) sBuines onfep jussv.id

LIL028% (sBuies fenuue o wins) sBuiAes sso.lg

sjgeyeD Burewoy 0% N Jed @ olog 't idy ey 000°SSLZLS  SOLInel
alqe|esn
LL1°0.8% zel'eoz’old 95L1ess 000'6Z6'¢L$  ¥.6'9VES 000°09%'2$ « BOC'EEL/LE  BOE8LBLS 000°612'GLS
(8er'769%) 8EF'/68% 8e¥ LS 000°058% . 1202
089°229% G61'6.0'€$ g6l'6€% 000°070°¢$ 0$ »  G/8°00.°c$ gl8'l6% %000S  000°s29'e$ 0202
S6£°216% 08Y'610'cS 08 res 000°G65°2$ 0% «  §/9°185'cs 6/8'99¢2$ %000  000°GZECS 6102
£82'0rs$ 9ev'120°cS ocr'zeLe 000°656'2$ 0% .« BlESLFES BLE'80¥S %G.8'¢  000°010°c$ 8102
LIV'G8LS 122'820°cs LZe'esLs 000'626°2$ 0% . « €61'€92'cH €62°8158 %008’  000°6¥L'T$ 2102
SoL'LS Z9Z'160°cs 28C'veLS 000'091$ v16°9veS 000'09¥'2$ «  8PPTe0'es BrP'Z€98S %000  000°09F'ZS$ 9L0g
%L9°L M
=il 183 ¥
(L1012 L) (Lre) (L/0L % 1r%) (L) - (101 %9 Lrv) (L) J2a)
ISTHAINI IWdIONRED ISTYIINI  IVHIONREd « 1STHAINI Jivd TYdIDNRd Jepusfe)
SONIAVS ADIANIAS 9L0Z v Asenuer pajeg $00Z *} yoiey pazeq . Ee IYEL $00Z ‘L yaiep pajeq
s/a lg3ag spuog bupuney "0'S spuog Bupungsy "0 . lg3q spuog Bupunjoy ‘09
TVANNY TVi0L 000°526'21L$ 00005228 . W10l 000°0.522%

120z ul ,2bpay, @dInI8s 1g8(Q
0202-210¢ ui syuswAed 93IAI8S JgSpP N0 |9AST
(Lz0z) Jesh suo AjLunjew jeul) pua)xg

¢ OIdVYNIOS ONIONVYNIJd3Y




posueuoy spuoyg jo

%E87°9 abejuadiod e se sbuineg anfep jusseld

689283  (stejjop s, Aepo} uj) sbuaes enjep jussad

68.°728%  (sBuines fenuue Jo wns) sbuires ssoio

0z0g W dn fxe) deeny 0} Axtjigixel 1o} Sumoly

020ZiLI7 SIGelIED olqefieD Buurewsy 08 led ® 910z '} iy oieed 000°662°ZL$  SSHINIEN
sjqefed
68277283 0Z5'S0E'918  9¥G'cLS$ 000'626'ZLS  ¥/6'9FES 000'09¥7 23 « BOEEEL/LE  60S8LBLS 000'GLZ'SGLS
(899°c86°18) | 209'c86'L$ 899'els  000'G96'L$. . k20e
00Lp82°1$ G11'786'L$ G11°C8% 000'0£6'1L$ 0% s §/8'99/°¢S G/8°'16% %000°G  000°GZ9°¢$ 0202
669°705% 08L'%80'c$ 031'68% 000'666'2$ 0% «  G18'165'C$ §/8°99¢% %000°S  0006Z¢'cS 6L0C
£8L°98E3 oet'zZeo'cs 9L /21LE 000'656'2$ 0$ : «  BLEBLFES 6LE'20¥S %G/9'¢  000°0L0°CS 8L0Z
1210818 120'c80'cs 1208514 000'GZ6°2% 0% «  EBL'E9ZES £6.°215% %008'c  000'shLZS 1102
80L2% Ov.'680°'c$ 992'/21$ 000'651$ vi6'0vES 000°09'2$ . 8¥P'ze0'es 8’7o %000S  000'09v'2$ 9102
%EL L .
=Dl 183 *
(L/0L 8 L/¥) (1) (L/0L % L/¥) (L7} . (L/0L % 1Y) (L/%) deaL
1STHAINI  IWLIONRAd ISTIAINI IWAIONd « ISTHIINI VY IVIONRA tepusied
SONIAVS JOIAY3S 9102 ‘¥ Adenuer pojeq $00Z ‘L yosep pajeq " IDIAYIS S00Z ‘L Yaep pajeq
s/a Ig3a spuog Bupungay "0°9 spuog Bupungoy 09 . l1g93a spuog Bupunoy "0
TVNNNY TVLOL 000°6Z6°TLS 000°0.5722$ * TVLOL 000°0/572$

0Z02-210¢Z ul sjuswAed ao1A18S 199p 1IN0 |OADT]
(LZ0Z) JesA auo Aunjew |eulj pusix3

€ OIdYNIOS ONIONVYNIJITY




0Zoz

6102-L102
sjusliied [9A9]

}59M0T

¥62'528%

682°229%
0zZ07 Ul 2bpe], 251A128 1950
swusuiAed eoiaiss 1G9p 0 [9AST

{LZoz) ivddh suc AlaniBll jRiN) pusIXd

¢

SORIVNADS DNIONVNIITN 40 AAVANAS

YALIA

0202-1102
sjuswAhed joAoaT]

1Mo

920°/¥3%

L21°048%

1202 i ,oBp9y, so1AI9s 399(Q
swuawifed 9214198 Jgap 100 [BAST]
{1z0z) sesd suo Apuniew: jeuy puaixg

Z

1eoe

020Z-810Z
asealoy] sjuauiied

1sayBiy

09Z°'¢58%

006'662%

sBuiazs jenuue [pAs] Jof sinionsg
a3ep Ajunyew jeuyy w aBueys oy

SA33IN SOV FHNLND W04 d0HA 32(ALSS 1934

431739 AATT 1830 YT L HVYIN ONLLYIND

SONIAVS

-SNOILVYIAISNOD AT

(FONVISS! 40 $180D 40 13N)
SONIAVS ANTVA LNFSTHd

(HONVSSI 40 SIS0 40 LIN)
SONIAVS TVLOL

NOLLdIYDS3a

ORIVNIDS



[£e]

spuog 5007z o JoAed sjeuipioco pue Buipueulyal 8soy -
jercidde pleog ioj uonnjosal jeull aledsid pue sisjimiapun sapoadsold wol spiq oxep -~
ljeo bunes s Apoojy 1o siedsaid pue 9Inpayss  —
uopneiedaid juswnoop uifeg -
ainjoniis BuloueUlSl UC SNSUSSUOD Yyoeay —
solueusos BuoueUyal 2jenjeAs pue sshosi(] -~
:sda]s XN

Jaquisoa(] Ul Jepus|es 1ayJew paualoys
uaAIb Alenuep Ul sajel 1S2J81Ul Ul YO0| 0} 8( P|NOM UOIIEPUDWILLOISY

9102 ‘I Asenuer
se Ajjea se 1o ‘a1ep ||ed ay) 01 Joud shAep 0 01 dn asoo ued Bupueuloy

FLdNogs

e

]

&

@




"AJUO 8SN UORNMSUL JO "OU[ "SBHLN0SS YINd G102 &

WIoSYiomauswd MM 1B SN 1iSIA 2580]d TLUORBLLLIOIU] SIOL IO “I0ISSAU] AJBAS JO] S|gRIUNS &8¢ 10U AR pUB MSU O sipag] Bulliea aaey Asw wskay

paUOUSW SUSWISOAU! Y "PaUILLISISR PUE paMaiAal S1 AJGEHNS JUS||0 JolE Ao SUOp 5q ABW UDIUM 'SBIILINDSS [|98 Jo aseyand 0} UOHEYDHOS B SINUISUos

10U s80p pue A[UO sasodind jeuonesnps pue JEUORBLUIONI JO) patedaid USaqg SBY 'SA0CE PSISH 9SO UBUL JSI0 91B1S AUR Ul S|URjIBAR SSOAISS 10 ION0 UE JouU
Sf JUSWINDOD SILE TIM PUR X1 'GS 'Vd MO 'HO SN O 'NIA TN 'SY W1 NI T YD "4 '00 'O Ul sigelieae aue Du| ‘seiinneg vinld ubnolyl paiayo seolass
aouety ongnd pue sanUN0ag "diYSIOUMO UOWILLCD Jepun aue { \WiNd, AloAoS[[00) SIOSIAPY LB JUSDNIL PUB DUJ ‘SOILINDSS YWiNd OU] “LOMSN [Bousu:]

YN "oul YoMBN feloueuld YiNd AQ papiaoid ale seoiaios pue sponpoid 124io 1Y 'siood HUSUYSOAUL USWILLISAOD 1800] 0] SE0IAISS AIOSIADE IUSUNSSALE
sapirold JBsSIADE JuswsSAlL paielsiBal N3G Us ou 'SIOSIARY BN JUSpNid "DdiS PUB YHNIL O 1aquisil B S| pue 'gNSIN bue N33 9yl yim palsisibal Josiape
ediciunwl pue iejgep-Iayo.q B S1 DU 'SBingag Yilld "ou| 'sanitnoeg viNd ybnoiiy) peieyo ale senales ebeioyoiq jBUOINUISUE pus soueuy Jlgnd ‘seinunoag
‘pauiuLISlep DUE pamelna) S ALIGEIINS JuSio Joye AUC suop 8g ARl YDIUM ‘SSiLnoss jjss io

gselaind 0] UDRENSIHCS & aMISU0D Jou seop pue sesodind jeuoiieonpa pue jBUOHBULIOM] J0) paledald Usaq SBY UOHELLICU SIY | "S82iN0Ss BpISINGC WOl SoIApE
Buyunoooe pue “xe: '1efe; payienb pue uspuadapu; N0 ¥eSS PINCYS NOA "a2Ape Bujunodoe so ‘xe} ‘eds; apiacid of vodn paljai o4 JoUUED YN CUonoesus)
e Bupfewwinsuo? 1o speye Bujunoooe jo ‘xey 'lefs] oyl JOU UOHDBSUES B UYIIM UOHISULIOD Ui PRAIZ0al ag ABLU UDIUM Sh|2A [2n1oe au) 0} 52 suoneiussaldal

ou SIMBW Yild “Ajus Jayio AUe J0 LIS 8Ul 4O ssauisng Jo ‘sjesse aU 10 sjesieidde ag o1 dodind jou op pue jou e sosAieue inQ "sesuanbasuod
Bugunoooe pue 'xe) ‘jefis) pue sysu SiuoUoDS jepusiod peuonusLIBICiE SU 6 1oadsal Ypm uonoesuel pasodoud syt 10 AlGEINS sulLLISRp 01 'seeiiue

Jno Jo sn o epuadepu; ‘sousbijip snp puk yoleasa: umo s viopad 1slo salpadsoid Aue 12U3 saleiadill S Y OU] MIOMIBN |BI0UBUY ViNG JO OU| 'senunseg
ViNd Yum uopoesuel] jo adA] Aue o Buusiue o] Joud {saouanbasuco Bunjunooae pue “xe) ‘febsf JoUIo pue) SHSLE DILIOUODS WBHSD JaPISUOD PINOLS NOA
"UCITBULCU] SIYL UO pasEq a4 10U phoys siuedoned

Byew Ag suoisioep BuiduBLAUSUISSAU] "SSILPOWILLOD 10 Sa1lLN0as Aue jo aseyonind 1o sfes jo sasodind soi 8n AQ UCHELSHOS B ainiilsuUoD ‘passaldxe

suoido Aue Jou 'UoIELLIOH B} JBYIeN S1BInooE aq ¢} ‘ssjuriend joU Op NG ‘SASSY oM USIIM SS0IN0S W) paisyled seam Ulaley YHO) 198 UONBULIOWI SU
BASHSUI-[E ©¢ 0} JUSSW JOU ale pue dAneuasaider Ajpiew ale seidwexg "eoijou nounm a5uesyo 0] 109fgns ale pue DaEoIpU! 212 243 Jo se uawBpn|

1$9q N0 JUSSaIdal UiRIal PRUIRIUIOD SUCIRAWNSSE 1O SaENSe AUy "S)nsal uo Edul [BUSIEW B ARy ABLU UlSioU DaUIBIUOD SUOHAWNSSE 10 *sjoad) ‘saoud

Auz 03 sebueyg "synsal sunny 1o aAEoipU) soueulopad jsed s Aem OU Uj 'POASIYOE ©Q M POIBRSIPUI SENSaS AUB JBY) 1O 218]dWIoD 10 SJBINIE $1 ) 124 SpEW

St uonEjUSSBIdas ON “SUOHRILLY LIS BABY JBy] soteulopad jsed sopue suonosfold soneyicdAy uodn paseq si uisiay pajuasaid UCHBULIONI IO SISAIBUR oY |
uswesife usium SAIIUISD B Ul PBULILUOD jaun Aleuiunsid 212 UIDISY PESSNOSIP Sus) AUY 'SULIST IO UORBULILUODS [BISILO UL U §1 I0U ‘UOIEPUSILILLIODS)
I1os/Ang oiioads & ag 0] papusiul jou s1 pue suoneodde Buouesuy sigesdde Ajepusiod ssnosipasebbns 0] pepusiul L8108 S! LISIBY PSUIRILOS UORBULIGIU; SY |

YINIVIOSIA

S31L14N038




340 Fair Street
Evansville, WI 53536
Phone: (608) 882-5224
Fax:  (608) 882-6564

FEvansville

Community Schiool District

MEMO
To:  Evansville Board of Education
From: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager

Re:  2015-2016 Final Budget for Approval
Date: October 21, 2015

Attached you will find the 2015-2016 budget for approval. This budget represents the final
budget version that will be used to set the 2015-2016 tax levy.

Below are highlights of the 2015-2016 budget:

¢ General budget revenues = $19,794,088.92
» General budget expenses = $20,222,747.16

e There is a budget deficit of $428,658.24

» The projected ending General Fund Balance as of June 30, 2016, would be
$2,187,765.98 or 10.8% or 11.3% not including the referendum spending

e The total tax levy including debt is $8,936,405.00
e The mil rate is $13.20 ($.42 decrease or 3.18%)

» Equalized Property Value is $677,096,035 as compared to last year Equalized
Property Value of $665,791,207 (1.7 % increase)



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date: October 2015

BUDGET ADOPTION 2015-2016

Audlted Unaudited Budget
GENERAL FUND (FUND 10} 2013.2014 2014-2015 2016.3016
Beginning Fund Balance (Account 830 000) 2,507,926.58 2,678,322.49 2,616,424.22
Ending Fund Balance, Nonspendable (Acct, 935 000) 32,563.82 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance, Restricted {Acct. 936 000) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance, Committed (Acct. 837 0G0} 0.00 0.00 £.00
Ending Fund Balance, Assigned (Acct. 938 000) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending F__L_l_rlg Bala_nce. Unassigned {Acct. 939 000) 2,5645,758.67 2,818,424.22 2,187,119.93
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (ACCT. 930 000) 2,578,322.49 2616424.22 2,187,765.98
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
100 Transfers-in 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sources 518488584  5997,498.02]  5720413.00
210 Taxes
240 Payments for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
260 Non-Capital Sales €.00 0.00 0.00
270 School Activity Income 32,492.50 37,085.91 30,000.00
280 inferest on Investments 13,683.08 14 587,00 13,000.00
290 Other Revenue, lLocal Sources 132,129.34 133,447.02 77,000.00
Subtotal Local Sources 5,363,190.74 6,182,507.95 5,840,413.00
Cther Schoof Districts Within Wisconsin
310 Transit of Aids 15,969.682 18,188.00 8,024.00
340 Payments for Services 313,400.00 384,957.64 435,516.00
380 Medical Service Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00
390 Other Inter-district, Within Wisconsin 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Other Schoot Districts within Wisconsin 329,369.62 403,145.64 443,540.00
Other School Drstrict§ Cutside Wisconsin 0.00 0.00 0.00
440 Payments for Services
490 Other Inter-district, Quiside Wisconsin 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Other School Districts Quiside Wisconsin 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intermediate Sources
510 Transit of Alds 893.42 429.29 1,257.00
530 Payments for Services from CCDEB 0.00 0.00 0.00
540 Payments for Services fram CESA 0.00 0.00 0.00
580 Medical Services Reimbursement 0,00 0.00 0.00
590 Other Intermediate Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Intermediate Sources 993,42 429,29 1,257.00
State Sources
810 State Ald — Categorical 232,971.50 368,523.17 365,882.50
G20 State Aid -- General 11,975,385.00 11,844,485.00 12,411,108.00
630 DPI Special Project Grants 12,720.00 16,4G0.00 151,000.00
640 Payments for Services 0.00 Q.00 0.00
gﬁgnst)tudent Achievement Guarantee in Education (SAGE 270,761.07 260,755.42 279.761.00
860 Other State Revenue Through Local Units 8,262.96 11,151.29 11,000.00
690 Other Revenue 13,621.00 13,117.00 13,251.00
Subtotal State Sources 12,522,621.53 12,514,431.88 13,232,000.50
Federal Sources
710 Transit of Aids 0.00 0.00 0.00
720 Impact Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00
730 DPI Special Project Grants 32,269.45 27,6089.82 48,601.00
750 |ASA Grants 157,920.00 143,942.00 145,992.00
760 JTPA 0.00 0.00 0.00
770 Other Federal Revenue Through Local Units 0.00 0.00 0.00
780 Other Federal Revenue Thraugh State 36,340.00 15,362.00 0.00
790 Other Federal Revenue - Direct 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Federal Sources 226,529.45 186,993,82 194,583.00

Page 1 of 3



Other Financing Sources
850 Reorganization Settlemant 0.00 0.00 0.00
860 Compensation, Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
870 Lang-Term Obligations 436,578.97 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Other Financing Sources 436,578.97 0.00 0.00
Other Revenues
980 Adjusiments 114,578.23 17,342,79 30,285.42
970 Refund of Disbursement 53,203.36 33,008.22 38,000.00
980 Medical Service Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0,00
990 Miscellaneous 3,192.05 15,126.01 5,000.00
Subtotal Other Revenues 170,873.64 65,477.02 82,285.42
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 19,050,257.37 19,353,075.60 19,794,088.92
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES
instruction
110 000 Undifferentiated Curriculum 167,169.34 169,720.05 171,654.72
120 000 Regular Curriculum 7,851,278.29 7,696,905.26 7,990,937.84
130 000 Vocational Curriculum 705,878.22 805,512.02 815,735.64
140 000 Physical Curriculum 506,149.62 816,508.65 630,727.19
160 000 Co-Curricular Activities 248 616,41 271,903,92 285,862.70
170 000 Othar Special Neads 123,475.53 153,856.54 163,575.18
Subtotal Instruction 9,693,697.41 9,714,496.44 10,058.493.38
Support Sources
210 000 Pupil Services 407,447 14 380,613.41 308,971.44
220 000 Insfructional Staff Services 456,030.54 434,916.06 564,148.42
230 000 General Administration 558,673.60 585,825.61 500,403.44
240 00 School Building Administration 869,103.37 820,866.91 865,270.39
250 000 Business Administration 277702489 3,020,665.83 3,214,853,35
260 000 Central Services 843,218.68 746,838.31 847,196.81
270 000 Insurance & Judgments 145,011.08 152,757.47 195,340.69
280 000 Debt Services 179,709.54 171,178.62 191,847.63
290 000 Other Support Services 387,159.77 311,001.88 284,143.21
Subtotal Support Sources 5,623,378.42 6,634,665.11 7,152,266.38
Non-Program Transactions
410 000 Inter-fund Transfers 2,028,369.20 2,184,281.76 2,182,191.40
4306 000 Instructional Service Payments 632,014.87 779,675.68 829,796.00
490 000 Other Non-Program Transactions 1,401.56 1,854.88 0.00
Subtotal Non-Program Transactions 2,662,785.63 2,965,812.32 3,011,987.40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 18,979,861.46 19,314,973.87 20,222,747.16
Audited Unauditad Budget
SPECIAL PROJECT FUNDS (FUNDS 21, 23, 27, 29) 20132014 2014.2015 2015_3016
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 26,459.89 38,232.64 26,271.88
900 000 Ending Fund Balance 38,232.64 26,271.88 26,271.88
TOTAL REVENUES & QTHER FINANCING SOURCES 3,396,739.80 3,411,205.50 3,480,487.19
100 000 Instruction 2,433,688.74 2,485 370.32 2,611,935.67
200 000 Support Services 834,786.11 826,522.12 799,089.52
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 116,492.20 111,273.82 69,462.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 3,384,967.05 3,423,166.26 3,480,487.19]

Page 2of 3

10/2112015



DEBT SERVICE FUND (FUNDS 38, 39) e b gt

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 474.213.32 425,013.21 359,849.35
900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCES 425,013.21 369,849.35 306,212.59
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHE_B FINANCING SOURCES 2,964,791.17 3,086,789.92 3,234,192.00
281 000 Long-Term Capital Debt 2,882,047.50 3,003,947.50 3,153,847.50
282 000 Refinancing 0.00 Q.00 0.00
283 000 Operational Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00
285 000 Post Employment Benefit Debt 0.00 0.00

289 000 Other Long-Term General Obligation Debt 131,043.78 138,006.28 143,881.26
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 3,013,991.28 3,141,953.78 3,297.828.76
842 000 INDEBTEDNESS, END OF YEAR 18,661,133.26 0.00 0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (FUNDS 41, 48, 48, 49) Ry e ol

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 114,305.18
900 000 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 114,305.18 114,305.18
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.00 114,305,18 0.00
100 000 Instructional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 000 Support Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
300 000 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00f
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00}
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00 0.00 0.00]
FOOD SERVICE FUND (FUND 50) 2013.2014 20142015 ao1a01e
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance _ 78,713.01 29,6820.87 5,707.74
900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCE 29,620.97 5,707.74 27.158.49
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SQURCES 677,436.90 641,833.31 608‘874.99
200 000 Support Services 726,528.94 665,746.54 587,424.24
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 726,528.94 665,746.54 587,424.24
COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND (FUND 80) e PV orol

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SQURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 000 Support Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
300 000 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00 0.00 0.00
PACKAGE & COOPERATIVE PROGRAM FUND (FUNDS 91, Audited Unaudited Budget

93, 99) 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
900 000 ENDING FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 4,813.87 4,212.83 0.00
100 000 Instruction 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 000 Support Services 4,813.87 4,212.83 0.00
400 000 Non-Program Transactions 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 4,813.87 4,212.83 0.00

Page 3 of 3



2016-2017 Budget Calendar

DRAFT

Task - -

Evansville Community School District

‘Responsibility. -

November

e Create Budget Calendar for BOE approval

® Final budget is presented for approval
o Tax levy is certified
e 2017-18 budget process begins

Business Manager
» Administrative Budget Retreat - November 20, 2015 District Administrator
December e State of the District Presentation to Staff - District Administrator
s Principals gather budget input from staff at staff
meetings Principals
e Budget press release to public
» Open online web-site link for public input Business Manager
¢ Review and revise budget process and philosophy Business Manager
e Set date for BOE Budget Retreat Board of Education
January ¢ BOE Budget Retreat Business Manager
» Approve administrative contracts Board of Education
February ¢ Staffing recommendation to Board District Administrator
e Handbook changes related to budget presentation Committee
March e Zero-based budget process begins at huilding level Principals
s Zero-based budget process begins for Director budgets Directors
e Insurance Committee recommendation to Board Business Manager
¢ Staff compensation recommendations to Board Committees
» Approve staffing recommendations (contracts) Board of Education
e Approve Employee Handbook changes related to budget | Board of Education
April ¢ Approve health insurance rates (committee) Board of Education
¢ Approve compensation schedules Board of Education
* Building and department budget presentations to IR, DT, | Principals, Directors
PL
* Approve staff hiring (vacancy list) for 2016-17 Board of Education
*Written notice of teacher layoff/non-renewal due by April 15
May s Review of open enrollment data District Administrator
*Written notice of teacher contract renewal due on or before May 15
June e  First draft of 2016-17 budget presented to BOE Business Manager
August * Second draft of 2016-17 budget presented to BOE for Business Manager.
approval
. , District Adrmini
September ¢ Apnnual meeting and budget hearing Board of Education
e  Third Friday pupil count Business Manager
October » State aid and equalized property values are finalized Business Manager

Board of Education
Board of Education
Business Manager

*Wis, Stats. 118.22

Board Approved:




ECSD Budget Development Process
2016-2017
(DRAFT)

District Mission Statement
The Evansville Community School District, in active parinership with famifies and the community, will provide a positive
feaming environment that challenges all students to achieve personal excellence and become contributing citizens of the
world community.

District Vision Statement
Creating a culture of excellence in:

Academic achievement

Character development

Pursuit of arts, athieties, and ofher activities
Community engagement

Highly effective staff

Budget Development Vision

The budget is the financial framework supporting the District’s educational and
philosophical mission.

Budget Development Principles

The Board of Education and the Administration have established a set of guiding principles that will
shape options available to the District to prudently manage an operating budget for next year.

Budget Development Principles:

Act in alignment with District Mission/Vision/Goals

Address sustainability: both financial and programmatic

Consider attrition and realignment in staff reductions rather than layoffs

Staff in alignment with enroliment

Focus college and career ready instruction over other instruction

Implement program delivery efficiencies vs. program elimination

Reduce or freeze non-instruction budget centers before instructional

Reduce where trends/data warrant in large budget centers (e.g. salaries, benefits)

S A

Engage in good faith decision making based on multiple data sources {e.g. enrollment, class
selection, budget listening sessions, online comments, survey responses)

10. Forecast beyond the current proposed budget, program and staffing needs to support the
district’s mission, vision and goals.

Process for evaluating budget expenditures — The Administrative Team will review each
expenditure using the principles from above for building the 2016-2017 Budget.

Approved:



68T 9Ll SEL'T LILT LEL'T SLLL 88L°T 908°1 JEX RIS

ySs SPS L¥S A T LTS 60 s €LS
€el 4! 6€1 00T SIT Pl k41 Tt ST Al
8¢ LTT 871 8¢€1 66 821 ¥l €Tl €el 11
|42l o¢T €€l 0€1 4! SO1L 9TI $ST PEl 01
44 I+1 L1 aa! LE1 IS1 STT PET 191 6
6T¥ A2 0Th Py ¥ 61¥ €TF 6LE £6€
6€1 Sel ¢eT 72l 171 ot1 OFT 01 cer 3
L¥T LET LET Pl ad! Vil ¢el 91 Zl1 L
€k 0S1 81 3¢ 6€1 £r1 e 9tI 9%l 9
€6¢ 76¢€ 76€ iy ocy 9T o1t ocH €Ch
621 11 6€1 24! 8ET 3CT %dl adl 0ET S
0zl LTl LTl LT 0t1 9¢T Yl IS1 Ly ¥
2d! 74 9T1 121 491 Tl 8¢1 2! 961 €
£9¥ L8E 9L¢ 6LE SOF €It oFp (1242 43 2
66 St cF1 QTL T 52l faal 0¢T 65T T
CIT €8 18 Stl 44 9zl 8t #S1 0€1 I
€g 143 9¢ -3
L8 111 901 01 St vl 1€1 St 1 Ot 1 p:|
el Sty
6 A 01 Tl ! ST L1 Z1 €1 HOH
T 14 S S ¥ A0 /S

Ga8-81 Uef-6 dog-61  GO§-0¢ USS-T7 d9S-9] doS-0T Td3S-8T  d9SCI
PI[oITE  PO[oXUIy  PIQIOIWY  PIONMY  PI[OTH  pPAOAWH  PO[OAWH  PI[OIW DR[O
9I-510T SI-F10T SI-P10T ¥PI-€T0T €I-TI0T ZI-LL0C TII1-0T0T O1-6007 60-800T

AHOLSIH INIINTIOUNA LOIULSIA TOOHDS dTTHASNVAH



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
As 0of 9/18/2015 count date

Home-Schooled Students

School Year PreK-8 High School Total / Total Students
Enrolled in District

2015-2016 37 10 47/1839

2014-2015 19/40 8/12 27/1735; 52/1746

2013-2014 46/45 13/12 59/1717,57/1696

2012-2013 46 17 63/1,757

2011-2012 45 19 64/1,788

2010-2011 39 12 51/1,788

2009-2010 36 16 52/1,803

2008-2009 31 13 44 /1,831

Open Enrollment Out
School Pre K-8 High School Total | Never Previous
Year Attended Home

Evansville | Schooled
Virtual | Janesville | Other | Virtual | Janesville | Other

2015-16 | 10 17 57 1 11 22 118 03 12
2014-15 14/12 | 14/14 39/38 | 5/5 13/13 16/17 | 101/99 | 78/79 i1
2013-14 | &/8 11/11 54/53 | 3/3 9/9 14/14 | 99/98 | 76 7
2012-13 10 12 37 5 11 10 85 69 4
2011-12 |1 11 24 6 13 7 62 49 1
2010-11 2 13 20 5 6 5 51 7 2
2009-10 |1 13 23 9 5 9 60 46 2
2008-09 1 13 19 11 7 7 58 47 1

Open Enrollment In

School Pre K-8 High School Total Previously
Year Attended
Evansville
Janesville | Other Janesville | Other
2015-16 | 0 42 6 20 68 47
2014-15 | 1/1 33/33 5/5 20/20 59/59 44
2013-14 | 2/2 30/28 6/4 12/12 50/46 41/37
2012-13 |2 25 4 11 42 34
2011-12 | 4 18 4 12 38 38
2010-11 | 6 20 4 11 41 38
2009-10 | 8 19 0 16 43 29
2008-09 | 8 21 0 18 47 19




2015-2016 Open Enrolled Out by grade level

2015-2016 Open Enrolled In by grade level

2015-2016 Homeschooled by grade level

4K 5 4K 6 4K /e
KG 7 KG 2 KG 5
01 5 01 8 01 3
02 6 02 2 02 4
03 7 03 4 03 3
04 12 04 2 04 7
05 6 05 3 05 5
06 12 06 5 06 5
07 11 07 4 07 3
08 13 08 6 08 2
09 7 09 2 09 3
10 11 10 11 10 2
11 8 11 6 11 3
12 8 12 7 12 2
Total 118 Total 68 Total 47
JEDI Students
School Year PreK-8 High School Total / Total Students
Enrolled in District
2015-2016 4 4/1839
2014-2015 2/2 3/6 5/1735; 8/1746
2013-2014 0 4/1696
Alternative Education — GEDQO 2
School Year PreK-8 High School Total / Total Students
Enrolled in District
20152016 14 14/1839
2014-2015 0/0 12/13 12/1735; 13/1746
20132014 0 2 2/1696
Part-Time Home-Schooled Students
School Year PreK-8 High School Total / Total Students
Enrolled in District
2015-2016 3 0 3/1839
2014-2015 2/2 0/0 2/1735; 2/1746
Private Schools
School Year PreK-8 High School Total / Total Students
Enrolled in District
2015-2016 16 3 19/1839
HomeSchool Athletes
School Year PreK-8 High School Total / Total Students
Enrolled in District
2015-2016 1 1 2/1839

Open Enrollment In Wait List Information for 15-16

On 5/14/2015, 8 5K OEI applications were put on a wait list per 5/6/2015 recommendation. During summer
of 2015, 2 of the 8 students became resident students; 1 SK OFEI alternate application was submitted, added
to wait list. On 8/24/2015, per Jerry Roth, 2 spots were approved for acceptance into 5K for remaining 7
applications. After personal phone calls to each applicant by Linda Gard, 5 indicated not interested, 2
enrolled.

Prepated by Linda Gard, District RegistrarOctober 1, 2015



340 Fair Street
Evansville, WI 53336
Phone: (608) 882-5224
Fax:  (608) 832-6564

Fvansville

Community School District

MEMORANDUM

To:  Evansville Board of Education
From: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager
Re:  Breakfast Service

Date: October 21, 2015

The 2015-2016 school year started with an alternative school breakfast service model in an effort to
reduce costs for the overall food service program. Breakfast items are served each morning at all
three District cafeterias. There is no charge to any student who participates in the program. The
breakfast options are cereal, bagel w/cream cheese, yogurt and milk. During the month of
September, 852 total breakfasts were served for an average of 42 breakfasts per day. The average
breakfasts served per day is very similar to the number of breakfasts served per day during the
2014-2015 school year,



Revised: May 10, 2004 447
Revised: October §, 2014
1% Reading: 9/30/15; 2™ Reading: 10/14/15; 3" Reading;: 10/28/15

STUDENT DISCIPLINE: DETENTION, SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education expects each school to establish
a safe and nurturing learning environment. In order to maintain a positive school environment for
all, student detention, suspension or expulsion may be necessary.

Detention

Detention is defined as detaining a student for inappropriate behavior as outlined in the student
handbook. Detention rules and regulations shall be established by the building principal and
published in the student handbook. Student detentions shall occur either before or after school
hours or on Saturday and shall be supervised by a person assigned to that duty by the building
principal or the District Administrator. All students must provide their own transportation when
serving detentions. Students who fail to serve assigned detentions may be suspended from
school.

Suspension
Suspension is defined as a disciplinary action that is issued by an Administrator or their designee

as a consequence of a student’s inappropriate behavior and requires that a student absent
him/herself from the classroom, school activities, school grounds and/or school transportation
services for a specified period of time.

An Administrator or designee may suspend a student for not more than five (5) school days (or,
if a Notice of Expulsion Hearing has been sent to the student and the student’s
parent(s)/guardian(s), for not more than a total of fifteen (15) consecutive school days) for any of
the following reasons:

1. Noncompliance with school rules or school board policies and guidelines.

2. Knowingly conveying any threat or false information concerning an attempt or alleged
attempt being made or to be made to destroy any school property by means of explosives.

3. Conduct by the student while at school or while under the supervision of a school
authority that endangers the property, health or safety of others.

4. Conduct while not at school or while not under the supervision of a school authority that
endangers the property, health or safety of others at school or under the supervision of a
school authority or endangers the property, health or safety of any employee or school
board member of the District in which the student is enrolled.

Prior to any suspension, the student shall be advised of the reason for the proposed suspension.
The student may be suspended if it is determined that the student is guilty of noncompliance with
a school or District policy, or of the conduct charged, and that the student’s suspension is
reasonably justified. The Administration will provide the parent(s)/guardian(s) of a suspended
minor student with prompt notice of the suspension and the reason for the suspension.

A suspended student shall not be denied the opportunity to take any quarterly, semester or
grading period examinations or to complete course work missed during the suspension period, as
provided in the attendance policy.

L e ———— e e e o o
S T e i i st et e e S iois——

Evansville Community School District Policy 447 Page 1 of 4



The Administration may offer suspended students an opportunity to participate in a particular
support program or intervention activity related to their misconduct in addition to suspension.
The Administration, in its sole discretion and consistent with applicable law, may offer these
options at either District or family expense.

The District will follow applicable state and federal law regarding student discipline and
suspensions.

Suspension Appeal

The suspended student or the student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) may, within five (5) school days
following the commencement of the suspension, have a conference with the District
Administrator or designee who shall be someone other than a principal, administrator or teacher
in the suspended student’s school.

If the District Administrator or designee finds that the student was suspended unfairly or
unjustly, or that the suspension was inappropriate, given the nature of the alleged offense, or that
the student suffered undue consequences or penalties as a result of the suspension, reference to
the suspension on the student’s school record shall be expunged. The District Administrator or
designee shall make a finding within fifteen (15) days of the conference,

Suspension Review Meeting

When deemed appropriate by an Administrator, a Suspension Review Meeting will be requested
before recommending expulsion. The Administration will invite the student and the student's
parent(s)/guardian(s) to the suspension review meeting, and the following administrators will
attend: District Administrator and administrator(s) involved in the incident. During this meeting,
the Administrator(s) involved will present the facts of the case and supporting documentation.
The review panel (District Administrator and up to two administrator designees) may ask
questions of the Administrator(s). This meeting will also provide the student and
parent(s)/guardian(s) another opportunity to hear, refute and/or present any additional
information pertaining to the offense. The review panel may ask questions of the student and
parent(s)/guardian(s). This is not an expulsion hearing so witnesses will not be called,

The purpose of the meeting is an administrative review of the facts related to a student
suspension. Possible outcomes include, but are not limited to, referral for expulsion.

Expulsion

Expulsion means an action taken by the Evansville Community School District Board of
Education to prohibit a student from further enrollment in the District, presence on school
grounds and presence at school-sponsored/school-related activities, and/or prohibited school
transportation services for a period of time determined by the Board. Before expelling a student,
the Board must hold an expulsion hearing,

Grounds for Expulsion
Students may be expelled from school or school transportation services if the Board determines
that the continued safety of the school necessitates the student's expulsion, Tn making the
decision to expel a student, the Board shall evaluate the case of student misconduct using the
following list of grounds for expulsion:
1. Repeated refusal or neglect to obey the rules.
2. Knowingly conveying or causing to be conveyed any threat or false information
concerning an attempt or alleged attempt being made or to be made to destroy any
school property by means of explosives.

b A ———— e reeeee— e
Evansviile Community School District Policy 447 Page 2 of 4




3. Conduct while at school, on school transportation services, or while under the
supervision of a school authority which endangered the property, health or safety of
others.

4. Conduect while not at school or while not under the supervision of a school authority
engaged in conduct which endangered the property, health or safety of others at school
or under the supervision of a school authority or endangered the property, health or
safety of any employee or school board member of the District in which the student is
enrolled.

Note: Conduct that endangers a person or property includes making a threat to the health
or safety of a person or making a threat to damage property.

5. Students at least 16 years old who repeatedly engage in conduct while at school, on
school transportation services, or while under the supervision of a school authority
that disrupt the ability of school authorities to maintain order or an educational
atmosphere at school or at an activity supervised by a school authority, that does not
constitute grounds for expulsion under steps 1-4, above,

The District will follow applicable state and federal law regarding student discipline,
suspensions, and expulsions.

Notice of Expulsion Hearing

The District shall send written notice of the expulsion hearing to the student and, if the student is
aminor, to the student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) not less than five (5) days before the hearing. The
notice shall state all of the following:

1. The specific statutory grounds for the expulsion and the particulars of the student's alleged
conduct upon which the expulsion proceeding is based.

2. The time and place of the hearing,

3. That the hearing may result in the student's expulsion.

4. That, upon request of the student and, if the student is a minor, the student's
parent(s)/guardian(s), the hearing shall be closed.

5. That the student and, if the student is a minor, the student's parent(s)/guardian(s) may be
represented at the hearing by counsel.

6. That the Board shall keep written minutes of the hearing,

7. That if the Board orders the expulsion of the student the District clerk shall mail a copy of
the order to the student and, if the student is a minor, to the student's parent(s)/guardian(s).

8. That if the student 1s expelled by the Board the expelled student or, if the student is a
minor, the student's parent(s)/guardian(s) may appeal the Board's decision to the
Department of Public Instruction (the Department.)

9. That if the Board's decision is appealed to the Department, within 60 days after the date on
which the Department receives the appeal, the Department shall review the decision and
shall, upon review, approve, reverse or modify the decision.

10. That the decision of the Board shall be enforced while the Department reviews the school
Board's decision.

11. That an appeal from the decision of the Department may be taken within 30 days to the
circuit court for the county in which the school is located.

12. The state statutes related to student expulsion.

Legal Ref.: Sections 115.787(3) Wisconsin Statutes (Individualized Education Programs)
118.13 (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)

e ————— e s aemen e
Evansville Community School District Policy 447 Page 3 of 4



118.127 (Law Enforcement Agency)
118.31 (Corporal Punishment)
118.16(4) (School Attendance Enforcement)
119.25 (Expulsion of Pupils)
120.13(1) (School Board Powers)
PI9.03(1) of the Wisconsin Administrative Code
Federal Laws: 18 U.S.C. 921 (a)(3)
Individuals With Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)

Local Ref.: Policy #447.1 — Use of Seclusion and Physical Restraint by Staff

Evansville Community School District Policy 447 Page 4 of 4



Revised: October 12, 2009 447 1
Revised: October 29, 2014

Revised:
1t Reading: 9/30/15; 2% Reading: 10/14/15; 3 Reading: 10/28/15

USE OF SECLUSION AND PHYSICAL RESTRAINT BY STAFF

The Evansville Community School District employees may use reasonable and necessary force in
certain situations. Physical restraint/seclusion may be used only when non-violent crisis interventions
have proved ineffective or the student’s behavior poses an imminent threat of serious, physical harm to
self, staff, students and/or others. Such restraint/seclusion shall only be used for the amount of time
needed to remove or prevent injury and as a last resort. The use of mechanical or chemical restraint is
not appropriate for use in schools,

Seclusion also called “seclusion timeout” or “isolated timeout” as defined by the Wisconsin
Department of Public Instruction (DPI) means:
Removing a student from the general activity and isolating him/her in a separate supervised
area/room for a set period of time or until the student has regained control. It does not include
such things as:
1. In-school suspension.
2. Detention.
3. Student requested break.
4. The student is instructed to return to his/her desk and/or sit on the sidelines.

Physical restraint also called “manual restraint” as defined by the Wisconsin Department of
Public Instruction (DPI) means:
Holding a student in order to restrain his/her movement; use of physical force, without the use
of any device or materials, to restrict the free movement of all or a portion of a student’s body.
It does not include:
1. Briefly holding a student in order to calm or comfort the student.
2. Holding a student’s hand or arm to escort the student safely from one area to another
when the student is complying with the request to move,
3. Intervening in a fight.
4. Using protective or stabilizing devices using a weighted glove or wide arm cuff to hold
one of the student’s arms, allowing him/her to refrain from stereotypy and work with the
free arm/hand. Additionally, it does not include adaptive equipment prescribed by a
health care professional.

Staff may have physical contact with students to gently guide or reinforce student behavior.
School personnel may use reasonable physical force or restraint under the following conditions:

. To quell a disturbance or prevent an act that threatens physical injury to any person.

. To obtain possession of a weapon or other dangerous object within a student’s control.

For the purpose of self-defense or the defense of others.

. For the protection of property in accordance with state statutes,

. To remove a disruptive student from school premises, a motor vehicle, or school
sponsored activities, when nonphysical interventions to de-escalate the situation have
proven ineffective.

. To prevent a student from inflicting harm on him/herself.

7. To protect the safety of others.

N

b ]
Evansville Community School District Policy 447.1 Page 1 of 3



Decisions regarding the use of seclusion or physical restraint may be made on a case-by-case basis.
The District shall not unlawfully discriminate in the use of seclusion of physical restraint between
disabled and nondisabled students. If the behavior of a student with a disability interferes with the
learning of others, it shall be the responsibility of the student's Individualized Educational Program
(IEP) team to determine the appropriate plan to address the behavior, Behavior interventions and other
supports and strategies shall be included in the student’s IEP and revised as necessary based upon the
functional behavior assessment.

All new special educators, educational assistants and building principals who are not actively certified
in non-violent crisis intervention techniques will receive training and demonstrate proficiency in the
use of non-violent crisis intervention techniques, including the use of seclusion/physical restraint,
within one (1) year of their hiring. All staff members expected to use seclusion and/or physical
restraint will receive Crigis Prevention Institute (CPI) refreshers of non-violent crisis intervention
techniques every year as well as formal CPI training every three years. All special educators,
educational assistants and building principals will receive formal CPI training every three (3) years. A
staff member may use physical restraint on a student at school only if he or she has received this
training. In an emergency, and if a trained staff member is not immediately available, any staff
member may use physical restrain on a student.

No official, employee or agent of the Evansville Community School District Board of Education may
subject any student enrolled in the District to corporal punishment or unreasonable physical force.
Corporal punishment means the intentional inflicting or causing to be inflicted physical pain for the
sole purpose of punishment or as a disciplinary action. Corporal punishment includes, but is not
limited to, paddling, slapping, or prolonged maintenance of physically painful positions when used as a
means of disctpline. Corporal punishment does not include actions consistent with an [EP or
reasonable physical activities associated with athletic training or therapy provided by a licensed and
certified therapy professional or under the direction of such person when trained.

All employees of the district shall be apprised of this policy annually and reminded that violation will
be deemed cause for disciplinary action. A completed Evansvilie Community School District
restraint/seclusion form must be submitted electronically to the building principal, director of student
services, and the technology and data specialist whenever physical restraint or force is used against any
student within one (1) business day and for the student’s parent/guardian to review within three (3)
business days. The restraint/seclusion form can be found on the District website.

Annually, by September 1%, the Director of Student Services shall submit to the Board a report
containing the number of incidents of seclusion and physical restraint in the previous year, the total
number of students involved in the incidents, and the total number of students with disabilities
involved in the incidents. These reports are aligned with the mandatory reporting requirements of the
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction. This report will also disaggregate the data to report the
number of seclusions, physical restraints and mechanical restraints to align with the mandatory
reporting requirements from the Civil Rights Data Collection.

Guidelines for the use of physical restraint shall be developed and annually reviewed by the Director of
Student Services and shared with staff annually.

Legal Ref.: Sections 115.787(2)(i) Wisconsin Statutes (Individualized Education Programs)
115.787(3)(b)1 (Individualized Education Programs)
118.13 (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)
118.164 (Removal of Pupils From the Class)

e e e e ]
Evansville Community School District Policy 447.1 Page 2 of 3



118.305 (Use of Seclusion and Physical Restraint)
118.31 (Corporal Punishment)

939.48 (Self-Defense and Defense of Others)
2011 WI Act 125

Local Ref.: Policy #447 — Student Discipline: Detention, Suspension and Expulsion

m
Page 3 of 3

Evansville Community School District Policy 447.1



Revised: June 14, 2004 447 .1-Form
Revised: September 3, 2009

Revised: October 8, 2014

1 Reading: 9/30/15; 2* Reading: 10/14/15; 3" Reading: 10/28/15

Recommendation to Remove; So Can Be Updated When Necessary

Evansville Community School District Seclusion/Restraint Report

Student Name: . Age/Grade: ~ Date of Report:
Teacher: Date of seclusion/restraint (circle one or both):
Starttime: _ Stop time: Location:

Person making report: Signature

Name(s) of staff member(s) or others involved:
Name/Title
Name/Title
Name/Title

Description of activity in which the student was engaged in prior to use of seclusion/restraint:

Efforts made to de-escalate behavior, check all that apply:

[ ] Provided Choices [ ] Verbal Redirection

D Calming technique |:| Reduced Demands

[ ] Changed staff involved [ ] Reduced verbal interactions
[ ] Offered alternate place to work [ ] Processing/think time given
| | Other: [ ] Other:

Student behavior that prompted the seclusion/restraint, check all that apply:

D Imminent serious physical harm to themselves I:l Imminent serious property destruction

D Imminent serious physical harm to others |:| Other:

Alternatives to seclusion/restraint that were attempted, check all that apply:

|| Request for assistance [ ] Voluntary removal of student to another location

[ ] Removal of other students | ] Other:



Behavior of student during seclusion/restraint:

Behavior of student after seclusion/restrain:

Follow-up with student after the seclusion/restraint:

Debriefing with staff including suspected triggers, and planning for future interventions or actions:

Parent communication on the same day.

Phone; Face to Face: Date: By whom:

This form will be sent to the student’s guardian/parent.

Date mailed to student’s guardian/parent:

Copy sent to district office:

Administrator signature/date:




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Wednesday, October 14, 2015, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

The meeting was called to order by President Kathi Swanson. Roll call was taken. Members
present: Swanson, Busse, Rasmussen, Spanton Nelson, Hammann, Koenecke, Braunschwelg,
and HS Rep. Roth. Absent: HS Rep Michael. =

APPROVE AGENDA e
Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Braunschweig, moved to approye ﬁ‘g agenda as
presented. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITION/UPCOMING E _N'%I‘S
¢ National School Lunch week — October 12 - 16
* Resignation of Board President, Kathi Swanson, Eff ;tIV
s Resignation of Board Member, Amanda Koene_ e, Effe

ctober 31, 2015
_|ve’November 6, 2015

PUBLIC PRESENTATION
None.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION
presented a 2015-2018 Literacy Development Plan.
Discussion.

Business Manager, Ms. Tre
Discussion. Consensusto,

adding a year and ne
discussion.

xsented information on refinancing the high school debt.
e the high school debt and bring different scenarios with
dding a'ear to the debt timeline to the next meeting for further

ted for é second reading, policies: #447, Student Discipline: Detention,
nd;ﬂExpuIsion; #447.1, Use of Physical Force or Restraint and Seclusion by Staff;
m, Seclusion/Restraint Report. Discussion. Policies to come back for a third

Ms. Swanson pres
Suspension
and #447.1F

reading

Ms. Swanson began discussion on attending the fall WASB Regional Meeting. Ms. Hammann,
Mr. Rasmussen, Ms. Spanton Nelson gave their perspective of the meeting.

District Administrator, Mr. Roth, shared information on the 2015-2016 school calendar and
certified staff contracted days. Discussion. Consensus that the certified staff will log 16 hours of
additional work and turn into their principal.

PUBLIC PRESENTATION

Page 1l of 2



None.

BUSINESS {Action Items)

Motion by Mr. Braunschweig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the resignation of
Megan Bloedow, Food Service Worker, effective October 16, 2015. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice
vote).

Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve the hiring of Sally
Bowers, .50 Educational Assistant at $12.50/hour and Barb McCool, .50 Educational Assistant at
$12.50/hour. Discussion. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote),

CONSENT (Action Items) _
Motion by Mr. Braunschweig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the c
items: policies #842, Donation and Memorial Signage; #851, Advertising in:

FUTURE AGENDA
October 28, 2015, Regular meeting agenda discussed.
Discussion of the November 11 meeting. Meeting moved

ADJOURN

Approved: Approved:

Kathi Swanson

Page 2 of 2



340 Fair Street
Evansville, WI 53536
Phone: (608) 882-5224
Fax:  (608) 882-6564

Fvansville

Community School District

MEMORANDUM

To:  Evansville Board of Education
From: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager
Re:  September 2015 Reconciliation
Date: October 12, 2015

Attached you will find the following documents for the September reconciliation:
¢ Bank Reconciliation Statement for all Funds — nothing unusual to report
o Skyward Fund Balance Report to verify bank reconciliation statement
¢ Listing of all receipts — September $1,843,644.19

o Check Register — September $ 617,655.12



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BANK RECONCILIATION

FOR THE MONTH OF
BALANCE PER BANK:
OUTSTANDING CHECKS
LESS WRS POSTING
MMA ACCOUNT

BALANCE PER GENERAL LEDGER:

FUND 10
FUND 21
FUND 27
FUND 38
FUND 39
" FUND 50
FUND 99

BALANCE PER BANK

General

Donations

Special Ed

Bebt

Debt

Food Service

Voc Ed/ESL/Grants

MMA ACCOUNT
BALANCE PER GENERAL LEDGER

Sep-15
96,000.00
-180,752.22
-124,297.37
1,298,995.58
1,089,945.99
BEGINNING BAL. ACTIVITY ENDING BAL.
118,912.31 32,099.16 151,011.47
26,008.12 5,821.12 31,829.24
(19,582.33) (220,310.94) (239,893.27)
18,040.79 - 18,040.79
(168,092.23) - (168,092.23)
35,365.05 {37,310.64) (1,945,59)

DIFFERENCE

. 1,298,995.58
1,089,945.99
-219,701.30

0.00



3frbudiz;p. ., Ce o7 - BVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHCOL DISTRICT . . ° = .- . 3:04 .PM~ .-10709/15 | .

05.15.06.00,00-010161 . .~ *. . BRLANCE SHEET - CASH ONLY ' (Datei.9/2015) = ..~ .= o~ PAGE: . " 11
Beginning September 2015-16 Ending
Fd T Lee Obj Func Prj Func Balance Monthly Agtivity Balance
140 A 000 Q00 711100 --- CASH ON DEPQSIT ~1,123,701.03 32,099.16 151,011.47
10 - —=- —em e --- GENERAL FUND -1,123,701.03 32,089.16 151,011.47
21 A 000 Q00 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 26,237.67 5,821.1z2 31,829.24
21 - --- - mme-e- --- GIFTS/DONATICNS 26,237.87 §,821.12 31,829.24
a7 A 000 000 711200 --- CASH CON DEPOSIT 13,232,738 -220,310.94 -239,893.27
27 = mm- == mm-—-- --- SPECIAL EDUCATICN FUND 13,232,798 ~220,310,%4 -239,893.27
38 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 18,040.75 18,040,79
38 - mmm e e ==~ NON-REFERENDUM DEBT 18,040.79 18,040.79
39 A 000 Q00 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT ~-168,092.23 -168,082,23
39 - - e e e REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERVI -168,092.23 -168,092,23
50 A 000 000 "11100 ~-- CASH ON DEPOSIT 14,594,320 -37,310.64 -1,945.58
50 = === === ------ --- FOOD SERVICE 14,594,20 ~37,310.64 -1,945,.58
Grand Asgset Totals -1,219,687.81 -219,701.30 -208,049.59

Number of Acaounts: &

ERIEHKARKRRNER NN AR KRR NHR Fnd OF TOPOTE WHAER kAR Ak XA A NLRENAERNF



3Erdtloz2.p
05.15,06.00.00-010034

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

“RECEIPTS {Dates: 09/01/2015 = 09/30/2015)

Post Date Func Description Amount
05/30/2015 DISTRICTY WIDE STUDENT FEES 2087.50
09/30/2015 SCHOOL BUILDING ADMINISTRATION WORK PERMIT 20.00
09/30/2015 INDUSTRIAL ARTS J KNOTT-NAPA REIMBURSEMENT 27.48
08/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE FACILITY USE - LET IT RATN BASKETBALL 20.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE FACILITY USE - RISING STAR DANCE STUDIQ 4%4.06
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE FACTILITY USE - TABLE AND CHAIRS-SANGERFEST 150.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE KID CONNECTICN - FACILITY USE FOR SEP 344.58
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE STUDENT FEES 2022.50
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE FOOD SERVICE PAYMENT INVOICE 1108 88.12
09/30/2015 MUSIC MUSIC BOOSTERS CHECK 329,85
09/30/2015 INDUSTRIAL ARTS NAPA REIMBURSEMENT 26.00
09/30/2015 SCHOOL BUILDING ADMINTSTRATION ZWICKY GRANT 450,00
09/30/2015 OPERATION OF BUILDINGS REINBURSEMENT FROM GOLZ FOR ROCF REPAIR 207.68
09/30/2015 SCHOOL BUILDING ADMINISTRATION TRIS CREDIT CARD REIMBURSEMENT 853.36
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE FACILITY USE - 6TH GRADE TRI COUNTY BBALL 15.00
0%/30/2015 DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION OPEN RECORD'S REQUEST - MARINES 10.00
03/30/2015 OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS-OPEB MIDAMERICA - & ERICKSON 1190.76
05/30/2015 BUSINESS MANAGER GARNISHEE FEE PAYMENT - I, POMPLUN 15.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE ACUITY AUDIT REFUND 13351.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE FOOTBALL V8. EAST TROY 9/4/15 GATE 1 820.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE FOCTBALL VS5, EAST TROY 9/4/15 GATE 2 477.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION DO SODA 108.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION DO COFFEE 8.50
09/30/2015 INFORMATION SERVICES DO STAMPS 7.00
09/30/2015 SCHOOL BUILDING ADMINISTRATION INVOICE 1516001-MONTICELLO VENDING INVOICE 300,00
09/30/2015 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MANUFACTURED HOME TAX-MAGNCL.TA 263.28
05/30/2015 OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS-OPER MIDAMERICA - & ERICKSON T7.91
09/30/2015 TERMINATION CF BENEFITS EBC - COBRA DENTAL - FLAHERTY 146.56
09/30/2015 TERMINATION OF BENEFITS EBC - COBRA HFL - PFAFF WAGNER CUFAUDE ANDREW 3152,17
09/30/2015 TERMINATION OF BENEFITS EBC - COBRA HTL HRA - PFAFF WAGNER ANDREW CU 600.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE VOLLEYBALL VS. JEFFERSCN %/10/15 292.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE STUDENT FEES 1309.00
09/30/2015 INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF TRAINING CESA REVENUE WCOR TEACHING AND LEARNING 350.00
09/30/2015 DTSTRICT WIDE ERATE REFUND-CHARTER 10800,00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE COACHES PAY FOR POFA 5080.42
09/20/2015 DISTRICT WIDE FACILITY USE - 7TH GRADE TRI COUNTY BBALL 15.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE FACILITY USE - STATELINE OFFICIAL'S MEETING 15.00
09/20/2015 DISTRTICT WIDE FACILITY USE - SCUB SCOUTS 60,00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE ERATE REFUND-US CELLULAR 1090.44
09/30/2015 HOME ECONCMICS FOODS CLASS DUES 360.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE VOLLEYBALL ¥&. EDGERTON 9/17/15 353.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE STUDENT FEES 1031.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT ADMINTSTRATION DO COFFEE 20.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION POLO SHIRT DONATIONS 125.00
02/30/2025 LIBRARY DEPCSIT TO MS LMC FOR LOST BOCK 50.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE ERATE REFUND-AT&T T178.79
09/30/2015 OTHER RETTREMENT BENEFITS-OPEB HEALTH INS, FCR OCT - &, ERICKSON 193.84
09/30/2015 GIFTED AND TALENTED WARD'S SCIENCE REFUND 87.59
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE KID CONNECTION - FACILITY USE WOR SEP 366,85
09/30/2015 SCHOOL BUILDING ADMINISTRATION HS CREDIT CARD REIMBURSEMENT 1281,20
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE SOFTBALL PRESS BOX DONATION-GREENWCODS STATE 2000.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE VOLLEYBALL V8. EAST TROY 9/24/15 269,00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE FOOTBALL VS. EDGERTON 9/25/15 GATE 1 2527.00

12:11 PM
PAGE:

10/12/15
1



3frdtl0z.p

05.15.06..00.G0-010034

", EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY §CHOOL DISTRICT:

‘RECEIPTS (Dates: 09/01/2015°% 09/36/2015)

Post Pate Func Desczription Amount
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE FOOTBALL V5. EDGERTON 9/25/15 GATE 2 1812.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE STUDENT FEES 363.00
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEBQSITS 2060.75
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 1828.00
08/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 894,00
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAVABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 1328.00
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 165.00
05/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPROSITS 926.00
09/30/2015 OTHER DEFOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 449.00
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS DPAYABLE FOUD SERVICE DEPOSITS 694,00
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 835.60
03/30/2015 OTHER DEPCSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 910.00
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 720.50
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYARLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 740.20
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEFOSITS 641,90
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 1016.35
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSTTS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 1278.50
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYAELE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSTTS 6§79.30
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 371.01
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS T46.70
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAVABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 875.45
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPDSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 700.35
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE POOD SERVICE DEPOSITS-CASH LINES 74.60
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE VENDING 167.75
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE VENDING 33.00
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE VENDING 116.00
05/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE VENDING 83.50
09/20/2015 DISTRICT WIDE VENDING 80.50
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE INTEREST 928,64
09/30/2015 DISTRICT WIDE E-FUNDS STUDENT FEES 1359.00
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE E-FUNDS MEAL, PAYMENTS 10255,65
09/30/2015 DUE FROM STATE EQUALLZATION AID 1747950.00
09/30/2015 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE BANK ADJUSTMENT CHECK 1807 0.80

Total for Cash Recelpts 1843644.19

. 12:11 M

'PAGE:

10/12/15"
2



3frdtlol.p S : .+ EVANSVILLE' COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT . ¢ 12:11 PM 10/12/15

05.15.06.00.00-G1L00RD o ﬂ-MdNTHLY CHECK ‘REGISTER . {Dates: 09/01/15 ~7o9/30/;51 : ) - . PAGE; . 1
CHECK CHECK CHE

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT
£9/03/2015 78675 R INDEPENDENT INSPECTICNS 659.00
09/01/2015 78677 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 190,132.05
09/01/2015 78679 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 23,097.49
09/01/2015 78680 R DELTAVISION 693,71
09/01/2015 78681 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 2,728.42
09/01/2015 76662 R WEA INSURANCE TRUST 5,077.36
09/10/2015 78682 R AMERICOLLECT TNC. 302,51
09/10/2015 78684 R AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SERVICES 370.00
09/10/2015 78685 R FIDUCIARY TRUST INTERNATIONAL 1,374.00
05/10/2015 78686 R KOHN LAW FIRM §.C. 16.57
08/10/2015 78687 R METLIFE 75.00
09/10/2015 78688 R MG TRUST COMPANY 750.00
©9/10/2015 78689 R SBG-VAA 30.00
09/11/2015 78705 R ACF DIRECT 176.20
09/11/2015 78706 R ALBANY HIGH SCHOOL 50,00
09/11/2015 78707 R ALBRECHTSON, JACK 60.00
09/11/2015 78708 R ALLEN CUSTOM FLATWORK INC. 740.00
09/11/2015 78709 R AMSTERDAM 278.50
09/11/2015 78710 R ANDERSCN, JHAYSON 90,00
09/11/2015 78711 R AT & T 416,80
09/11/2015 78712 R BELLEVILLE HIGH SCHOOL 150.06
pe/l1/2015 78713 R BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC. 100.62
0e/11/2015 78714 B BRODHEAD HIGH SCHOOL 230.00
09/11/2015 78715 R CAIN, CLEUS 90.00
08/11/2015 78716 R CESA 8 75.70
09/11/2015 78717 R CRM 875.00
09/11/2015 78718 R DISCOUNT MAGAZINE SUB SERVICE 1,400.00
09/11/2015 78719 R EAST TROY HIGH SCHOCL 160.00
09/11/2015 78720 R EDGERTON HIGH SCHOOL 250,00
09/11/2015 78721 R EVANSVILLE HIGH SCHOOL 31.00
09/11/2015 78722 R EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION 15.00
09/11/2015 78723 R EVANSVILLE BLOOMS 40.00
0g/11/2015 78724 R EVERBRITE LLC 165.00
08/11/2015 78725 R FIDELITEC LLC 312.00
09/11/2015 78726 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SCLUTIONS, INC. 2,490.40
09/11/2015 78727 R FORT HEALTH CARE 72.00
05/11/2015 78728 R FRANKSON, DAVID 90.00
£9/11/2015 78729 R GRAINGER PARTS 582.84
69/11/2015 78730 R IDEAL PRINTING WI ILC 640.50
09/11/20158 78731 R JANESVILLE CRATG HIGH SCHOOL 200.00
09/11/2015 78732 R LARSON, DARRELI 56,00
09/11/2015 78733 R LIGHTHOUSE METALS 174.08
09/11/2015 78734 R LIGHTSPEED SYSTEMS 6,250.00
09/11/2015 78735 R MACGILL AND CC 672.47
09/11/2015 78736 R MCKAY, BRIAN 60.00
09/11./2015 78737 R MILTON HIGH SCHOQL 200,00
09/11/2015 78738 R MOOR, EVAN 815.93
09/11/2015% 78739 R NCS PEARSON INC B8O, 90
09/11/2015 78740 R OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 892.60
05/11/2015 78741 R OFFICE DEPOT 126.66
©9/11/2015 78742 R PARRAGON DEVELOPMENT SYSTEMS 15,660.00
09/11/2015 78743 R PEARSON EDUCATION 1,118.69
09/11/2018 78744 R PIGGLY WIGGLY 14.27
09/11/2015 78745 R PLATTEVILLE HIGH SCHOOL 125.00
09/11/20156 78746 R REALLY GOOD STUFF 978.58
09/11/2015 78747 R REEDSBURG HIGH SCHOCL 150.00



3frdtl_01.p

05.15.06.00.00~-010080 -

_ . EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY. SCHOOL DISTRICT ,
“MONTHLY. CHECK REGISTER (Dates:  09/01/15 - 09/30/15) .

CHECE CHECK CHE

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT

©9/11/2015 78748 R RINGHAND BROTHERS INC 3,982.40
09/11/2015 78749 R RIVERSIDE PUBLISHING CO. 3,251.55
08/11/2015 78750 R ROCK VALLEY CONFERENCE 3,000.00
€9/11/2015 78751 R SCHENCK, BOB $6.00
09/11/2015 78752 R SCHROEDER, DAVID £0.00
0%/11/2015 78753 R SERVICE REPRODUCTION CO 210.04
09/11/2015 78754 R SPRINGSHARE, LLC 799.00
69/11/2015 78755 R STCOUGHTCON HIGH SCHOOL 75.00
09/11/2015 76756 R SUPREME SCHOOL 249.87
09/11/2015 78757 R TARET, ALT 60.00
09/11/2015 78758 R TAHER 56,847.92
09/11/2015 78759 R TEACHER DIRECT 99.96
09/11/2015 78760 R 'THE OMNLI GROUP 9.00
09/11/2015 78761 R  TRANSUE, ZALCHARY €0.00
09/11/2015 78762 R VOCABULARY SPELLING CITY €49.80
09/11/2015 78763 R WAGNER, KENNETH 60.00
09/11/2015 78764 R MATT WOGAMAN 90.00
09/11/2015 78765 R WOLLIN, DAVID 60.00
09/15/2018 78768 R RINGHAND BROTHERS INC 60,963.80
08/22/2015 78769 R INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 94 .42
09/22/2015 78770 R INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 31.49
08/25/2015 78771 R ADVANCED DISFOSAL 1,513.20
09/25/2015 78772 R BOUZIANE, ROBERT 90.00
08/25/2018 78773 R CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 1,887.90
03/25/2015 78774 R DAMMEN, LEE 85.00
09/25/2015 78775 R  DUDDLESTON, LUKAS 60.00
09/25/2015 78776 R EVANSVILLE HIGH SCHOOL 120.00
©9/25/2015 78777 R GEORGE, MICHAEL 200.00
€5/25/2015 78778 R JONES, RICHARD 90,00
09/25/2015 78779 R KIDS KORNER 44,500.00
09/25/2015 78780 R LARSCN, DARRELL 128,00
69/25/2015 78781 R MAGIC MCMENTS 13,350.00
09/25/2015 78782 R PATHWAY PRESCHOOL 37,825,00
09/25/2015 78783 R PETERSON, MICHAEL 90.00
09/25/2015 78784 R RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS 3,076.71
09/25/2015 78785 R SCHENCK, BCB 48.00
09/25/2015 78786 R  SHANNA $PERRY MEMORIAL FUND 40.00
03/25/2015 78787 R SHOEMAKER, BRENDON 290.00
09/25/2015 78788 R SOUTHERN WISCONSIN ROOFING 24,111.00
09/25/2015 78789 R THRRY, ALEXIS 30,00
03/25/2015 78790 R TEACHERS ON CALL 3,505.32
09/25/2015 78791 R WBCA 340,00
0%/25/2015 78792 R WEE ONES 801.00
09/25/2015 78793 R WEST, DANIEL 90,00
08/25/2015 78794 R WISCONSIN TAXPAYERS ALLIANCE 195.00
08/25/2015 78795 R WEE ONES 40,050,00
05/25/2015 78796 R AMERICOLLECT INC. 253.08
09/25/2015 78797 R AMERTPRIGE FINANCTAL SERVICES 370.00
09/25/2015 78798 R FIDUCIARY TRUST INTERNATIONAT 1,245.00
09/25/2015 78799 R KOHN LAW FIRM 5.C. 113,73
09/25/2015 78800 R METLIFE 75.00
09/25/2015 78801 R MG TRUST COMBANY 750.00
09/25/2015 78802 R SBG-VAA 30.00
09/24/2015 2016003 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & LIGHT DEPT 35,232.90
09/24/2015 2016004 M U.S8. CELLULAR 192.28
09/11/2015 151600066 A  ARBOR SCIENTIFIC 1,196.30

12:11 PM:-
_PAGE H

10/12/15 .
.



dfratlel.p 0o o ... EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL'DISTRICT, . = ' ° .0 . 12:11°BM . 10/12/15

05.15.06. 00 o= 010080 - o MONTHLY CHECK- REGISTER (Dates. 05/01/15 - 09/30/15) Loy PAGE: . * .3~
CHECK CHECK CBE

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT
05/11/2015 151600067 A  BADGER SPCRTING GOCDS CQ., INC 1,804.33
08/11/2015 151600068 A  BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 1,612.00
09/11/2015 151600069 A  BUSSE, HRIC 96,00
05/11/2015 151600070 A  CARTER & CGRUENEWALD CQ., INC. 42.50
09/11/2015 151600071 A  EMPATHIA INC 238.00
09/11/2015 151600072 A  FIRST SUPPLY LLC - MADISON 493,79
09/11/2015 151600073 A  HALLMAN LINDSAY 305.65
09/11/2015 151600074 A  HAMMOND, JOLENE 28,52
09/11/2015 151600075 A  HEINEMANN 1,524.60
09/11/2015 151600076 A  HELLENBRAND INC 526,48
09/11/2015 151600077 A  JEREMIASON, BETH 150.00
09/11/2015 151600078 A  JOHNSCN, STEPHANIE 18.18
09/11/2015 151600079 A  KATZENBERGER, JANESSA 160,95
09/11/2015 151600080 A  LANDMARE SERVICES COOPERATIVE 2,061.25
09/11/2015 151600081 A  MCDANIEL, KATIE 116,87
09/11/2015 151600082 A  MIDAMERICA ADMINTSTRATIVE & RE 200.00
09/11/2015 151600083 A  MJ CARE, INC. 907.50
03/11/2015 161600084 A  NICHOLSON, CHRIS 96.00
09/11/2015 151600085 A  PICKERING, DEANNA 56.47
09/11/2015 151600086 A  REUTER, KARI 120.31
09/11/2015 151600087 A  RHYME RUSINESS PRODUCTS 443,28
09/11/2015 151600088 A  RUNKLE, JENNY 112.42
09/11/2015 151600089 A  SPERANDEO-WEHNER, KIM 44,85
09/15/2016 151600050 A  BACKEY, JESSICA 53.88
09/25/2015 151600091 A  BUSSE, ERTIC 128,00
09/25/2015 151600092 A  KATZENMEYER, JENNY 100.00
09/25/2015 151600093 A  KNOTT, JASON 50.00
09/25/2015 151600094 A  NICHOLSON, CHRIS 128.00

Totals for checks 617,655.12



Approved: May 13, 2013 152
Revised: November 12, 2014
Revised: June 24, 2015

Revised:
1% Reading: 10/28/15

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

The Evansville Community School District Employee Handbook is set by statutes and District
policies. In case of a direct conflict between the Employee Handbook, and any specific
provisions of an individual contract, the individual contract shall control.

An Employee Handbook Committee shall be established consisting of the three (3) Board
members, District Administrator, and ene-1) up to three (3) employee representatives from
each employee group. The Committee will meet one time during each of the first three quarters
of the school year, and the Committee Chair will forward recommendations to the entire Board
during the Board’s second meeting of the month. The Board will approve suggested changes
quarterly, after three readings, with implementation of approved changes effective July 1 of each
year.

The Committee will discuss and review all proposals regarding the Employee Handbook and
forward recommendations to the Board for review and approval. Proposals may originate from
administration, the Board and/or employees. Proposed new or revised Employee Handbook
sections shall state their potential contribution in furthering the mission of the District. In some
cases a proposed change will be considered a clerical item and will not go to the Committee or
the Board. These changes have been identified as those that will not affect the functioning of or
performance of any employee group. A list of these items may be found on the District website
with the Employee Handbook.

An Employee Handbook section shall be adopted or amended after the Board has had three
opportunities to read and discuss the proposals at successive Board meetings. Where
implementation of a new or revised Employee Handbook section needs to oceur prior to the next
board meeting, the Board may approve the section of the Employee Handbook at the meeting
where the first or second readings occur.

The Employee Handbook is intended to provide employees with information regarding policies,
procedures, ethics, expectations and standards of the District; however, the Employee Handbook
should not be considered all inclusive. Copies of Board Policies and the Employee Handbook are
available in each administrative office to all personnel and are on the District website at
www.ecsdnet.org/. It is important that each employee is aware of the policies and procedures
related to his/her position. The rights and obligations of all employees are governed by all
applicable laws and regulations, including, but not limited by enumeration to the following;
Federal laws and regulations, the laws of the State of Wisconsin, Wisconsin State Administrative
Code and the policies of the Evansville Community School District Board of Education.

Legal Ref.: Section 120.12(2) Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Duties)

Local Ref.: Policy #151- Board Policy Development

Employee Handbook, Appendix A
m
Evansville Community School District Policy 152 Page 1 of 1




Approved.  July 8, 1985 221
Revised: March 13, 2000
1% Reading: 10/28/15

RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT OF ADMINISTRATORS

The District Administrator shall confer with the Evansville Community School District
Board of Education on the selection process to be used in filling administrative team
vacancies. Administrative team members shall be appointed by the Board, upon
recommendation of the district administrator. All administrative team members appointed
shall meet both state and local qualifications and display the ability to carry out the
essential functions of the administrative position.

The Board shall set the salary and other compensation of administrative team members for
a specified contract period consistent with state law provisions. Administrative team
members shall be notified of the Board’s determination to renew or not to renew their
contracts according to the timelines outlined in state law.

Legal Ref.:

Local Ref.: Policy #222, Administrator Contracts

Policy #223, Administrator Professional Development Opportunities

Policy #223.1, Guidelines for Attendance at Meetings, Workshops and Conventions
Policy #230, The Administrative Team



Approved: July 8, 1985 222
Revised:  December 9, 1991

Revised: November 12, 2001

Revised: 1% Reading: 10/28/15

ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACTS

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education shall enter into a written
contract with all District administraters. The contracts shall establishiag all terms and
conditions of employment including, but not limited to, duties, compensation, and benefits,
Such contracts shall be on file in the District Office.

The duties of the District administrators shall be detailed in job descriptions. The
negotiated contracts shall align with the job descriptions.

Contract provisions pertaining to the renewal and/or nonrenewal of the District
administrators’ contracts shall follow Wisconsin statutory requirements.

Legal Ref.: Sections 115.415 Wisconsin Statutes (Educator Effectivencss)
118.24 (School District Administrator)

Local Ref: Administrative Rule 222.1-222.9 Job Descriptions — need to discuss this with the
Board



Approved: July 8, 1985 223
Revised:  September 11, 2006

Revised:
1%t Reading: 10/28/15

ADMINISTRATOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITIES

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education shall offer the
administrators encouragement and assistance for professional development. The Board
will encourage administrators to attend educational conferences, seminars, workshops
and other professional meetings, visit other school systems and use other means to keep
abreast of modern educational theories and practices. The district administrator shall
notify the Board President of any professional meetings which would cause his/her
absence from the District for more than three days. Other administrators will notify the
district administrator of any professional development which could cause his/her
absence from the District for more than three days.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.24 Wisconsin Statutes (School District Administration)
121.02(1)(b) (School District Standards)



Approved: September 11, 2006 223.1
1%t Reading: 10/28/15

RECOMMENDATION TO REMOVE AS IS CONVERED IN INDIVIDUAL
CONTRACTS

GUIDELINES FOR ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS, WORKSHOPS AND CONVENTIONS

School administrators shall be permitted to attend professional meetings or workshops as
approved by the District Administrator. The District Administrator shall be guided by the
following when granting his/her approval:

Relevance and educational benefits.

Distance to and location of the workshop or meeting.

The number of meetings held per vear.

Likely overall cost involved in each request, and total cost for the fiscal year.

ISR

The District Administrator is also permitted to attend workshops and meetings according to
his/her discretion and criteria as listed above.,

Convention Attendance

1. The District and School Administrators shall be permitted to attend conventions each
year. They may elect not to attend due to time or budget constraints,

2. Administrators shall inform the business manager of length of convention, distance
traveled, etc., in advance so that funding may be determined.

3. Administrators shall be encouraged to attend annual conferences that relate to their
specific position, and annual conferences held by their specific professional organization
for the purpose of professional growth,

Attendance at such conferences will be subject to the approval of the District Administrator and
the availability of budgeted funds.



Revised: April 8, 2002 370
Revised: May 10, 2010

Revised: July 16,2014

Revised:

1% Reading: 10/28/15

THE CO- AND EXTRA- CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES PROGRAM

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education encourages students to
participate in the co- and extra- curricular activities program. Extra-curricular activities are
defined as those activities which augment skills learned in school but do not extend from a
specific course of study. Co-curricular activities are defined as those that are an extension of the
classroom for the purpose of achieving excellence. The Board believes that the activities
program promote social awareness, self-confidence, competitive spirit, and emotional
development that are important aspects of a well-rounded education. Activities in the program
are specified annually for each school in its handbook.

Activities in the program should be designed to give students an opportunity to develop their
interests, attitudes and skills for future years without damaging their academic development.
School clubs and societies shall be recognized as school organizations if they are authorized by
the school administration, supervised by school personnel, composed completely of current -
student body members and hold the majority of meetings at school. All competitions should
provide a healthful, enjoyable experience whereby the emotional, mental, social and physical

development of our students youngmen-and-young-women can be fully achieved. Good

citizenship and sportsmanship should always be of prime importance.

Resident students that do not meet full-time enrollment criteria in the district, in a valid
home-based private educational program or a combination thereof, Part-timeresidentnon-
publie-seheel-and - home-schooled-students-are not eligible to participate in the-EvansvilleSehool
District’s activities and organizations, except for activities that are extensions of regular classes
in which they are enrolled.

Resident students enrolled full-time in a valid home-based private educational program as
registered with the Wisconsin Department of Instruction are eligible to participate in
District co- and extra-curricular activities. They must apply at the District Office, conform
to state law, follow the same rules, and meet the same requirements on the same basis and
to the same extent as full-time students.

Full-time nonresident public school open enrollment students are eligible to participate in all co-
and extra- curricular student activities and organizations. Part-time nonresident open enrollment
students will participate in their resident school district’s activities and organizations, except for
activities that are extensions of regular classes in which they are enrolled. Minimum eligibility
requirements will be established for activities by the building principal with school board
approval.

The following general guidelines shall be used for approving student co- and extra- curricular
options:

1. All activities shall be under the direction of the building principal.

Evansville Community School District Policy 370 Page 1 of 2



2. The activity is educationally sound, timely and worthy.

3. The activity contributes directly to the educational, civic, social, or ethical development
of the students involved.

4. The total length of time of the activity and the scheduling of the activity is not so great as

to impair the curricular achievement of the students involved.

The benefits of the activity are not obtainable within the regular school program.

6. Student athletes must comply with all rules and regulations established by the WIAA, and
the District athletic code and the Board.,

d

It shall be the responsibility of the administration to formulate at the outset of each school year
as complete a master calendar of events as possible and to regularly update that calendar.

Legal Ref.: Sections 115.001 (3g) Definition Home Based Private Educational Program
118.13 Wisconsin Statutes (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)
118.133 (Participation in Interscholastic Athletics and
Extracurricular Activities)

118.15 (4) (Compulsory School Attendance)
118.165 (1) (Private Schools)

120.12(2)(23) (School Board Duties)

120.13(1) (School Board Powers)

120.44(2) (School Board Powers and Duties)
121.54(7) (Transportation by School Districts)
PI9.03(1) of the Wisconsin Administrative Code
WIAA Senior High School Handbook

Local Ref.: Policy 411 — Equal Educational Opportunities
' Policy #411.1 — Student Nondiscrimination/Harassment
Policy #371 — Co- and Extra- Curricular Participation
Policy #443.1 — Student Conduct and Dress
Student Handbooks

m

Evansville Community School District Policy 370 Page 2 of 2




Approved: 852
1% Reading:10/28/15

DISTRIBUTION OF FLYERS, POSTERS, BROCHURES, AND
OTHER NON-SCHOOL MATERIALS

The Evansville Community School District offers non-profit organizations the opportunity to
provide students and parents/guardians information about activities that fit with the District’s
mission, vision, and beliefs. Information regarding community activities/programs that are for
public school-age students will be posted to the District website and/or school buildings if:

1. Requests for the distribution of non-school-sponsored materials are submitted to the District
Administrator or Building Principal who shall determine if the information should be
distributed.

2. The person requesting post the information on the District website must foliow the procedure
below.

3. The flyer, poster, brochure, or other non-school materials does not interfere with classroom
instruction; and,

4. Organizations include one (1) of the following three (3) disclaimers on all printed materials:

Disclaimer #1 — this is not a school-sponsored activity and the Evansville Community School
District (ECSD) does not provide support or endorsement of this program/activity. It has
neither reviewed nor approved the program, personnel, or activities announced in this
flyer/poster/brochure. Permission to distribute this material must not be considered a
recommendation or endorsement by the District.

Disclaimer #2 — This activity is organized and solely sponsored by a recognized parent or
community organization in support of the Evansville Community School District (ECSD)
and not by the District itself. It is recognized that the intent of the activity is to ultimately
support students and families served by the ECSD. Permission to distribute has been given
by the District.

Disclaimer #3 - This activity is organized by an Evansville High School (EHS) 12 grader as
part of his/her Senior Graduation Project. This project has been approved by an EHS advisor.
Permission to distribute has been given by the District.

Procedure

Information from outside organizations may be distributed to school buildings, to be
disseminated in a designated area. The information may also be posted on the District website,
only after approval from the District Administrator or Building Principal. The following
procedures shall be used:

1. Materials must be sponsored by an organization that is non-commercial, non-sectarian, and
non-political.

2. Materials must be age appropriate and not conflict with the instructional day.

Evansville Community School District Policy 852 Page 1 of 2



3. Materials must be submitted to the District Administrator or Building Principal in one (1) of
two (2) ways for approval:
a. Hard copy (must be clear so it can be scanned),
b. Electronically via email to the District Administrator or Building Principal.

4. The School Office will keep a copy on file and inform the requesting organization of such
approval.

5. Electronic distribution: The materials will be posted on the District website,
6. Print distribution: the materials will be posted in a designated area near the school office.

7. District staff shall not to distribute non-school materials without the completed
approval/notification process.

8. All submissions must include the following;
a. Copy of material (hardcopy or electronic).
b. Contact Information:
i.  Organization’s name,
ii.  Contact person.
iii,  Contact phone.
iv.  Contact email.
Date material should start appearing on our website.
Date material should stop appearing on our website.
The posting period should not exceed one (1) month,
Approved submissions must be received no later than the 10% or 25% of each month.

Hho o

9. Materials will be posted electronically two (2) times per month, the 15 and last day of the
month.

Local Ref.; Policy #851 — Advertising in the Schools

Evansville Community School District Policy 852 Page 2 of 2



FVT only

DISTRIBUTION OF FLYERS, POSTERS, AND BROCHURES SUBMISSION FORM

The Evansville Community School District (ECSD) recognizes that young people benefit greatly
from the activities and services offered in the community. Read policy #852, Distribution of
Flyers, Posters, and Brochures, guidelines online at www.ecsd.org. If your activity meets the
criteria, complete the form below and submit your materials to a School Building Office or the
District Administrator. All fields marked with a star (*) are required.

Is this an event/activity for school-aged children?: * Yes/No
Are you a non-profit or not-for-profit organization?: * Yes/ No

If you answer “NO” to both of the above questions, STOP. Your event does not comply with
ECSD Policy #852, do not continue.

Name of Organization: *

Title of Event/Activity: *

Contact Person: *

Phone Number: * - -

Email Address: *

Mailing Address:

Describe the purpose or subject of materials being submitted: *

Suggested Date of Posting: / /

(Please allow at least 10-15 business days for processing of your request and posting to the
webhsite.)

Remove Posting: / /

Return this form to the School Office or District Office.

Employee Received Form: Date:
Approved: Yes / No Date:

&52form 8/18/15



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES

The Policy Committee meeting was held Wednesday, September 2, 2015, in the District Board and
Training Center.

Committee Members Present: Melissa Hammann and Amanda Koenecke. Others in attendance:
Janessa Katzenberger and Brian Cashore.

Approve August 5, 2015, Minutes: Motion by Ms, Koenecke, seconded by Ms. Hammann, moved to
approve the August 5, 2015, minutes as presented. Motion carried, voice vote.

Old Business:
Policy #447- Student Discipline: Detention, Suspension, and Expulsion- Policy brought to Committee

from Ms. Katzenberger. Discussion. Policy to go before the Board for a first reading with suggested
changes.

Policy #447.1- Use of Physical Force or Restraint and Seclusion by Staff- Policy brought to Committee
from Ms. Katzenberger. Discussion, Policy to go before the Board for a first reading with suggested
changes.

Policy #447.1 Form- Seclusion/Restraint Report- Form brought to the Committee from Ms.
Katzenberger. Discussion. Form to be presented for removal request to the Board, due to the
availability of an electronic version.

New Business:

Policy #370- The Co- and Extra-Curricular Activities Program- Policy brought to Committee from Mr.
Cashore. Discussion to make changes according to new law requirements. Policy to go before the
Board for a first reading with suggested changes.

Policy #852- Distribution of Flyers, Posters, Brochures, and Other Non-School Materials—Discussion.
Committee agreed to table this policy until the next policy meeting to allow some time to research
current practice within the District.

Update on Forming of the Sponsorship Committee: The Committee is starting to be created to
consist of staff, community members, and local business owners. Meeting date will be confirmed
later in the week.

Future Polices to Review: Policy #221, #222, #223, #223.1, #225, #225,1, #225.2, and #852.

Set Date of Next Meeting and Agenda: October 7, 2015, at 8:05 am,

Adjourn: Motion by Ms. Koenecke, seconded by Ms. Hammann, moved to adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried, voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 9:48 am.

Submitted by Amanda Koenecke, Member Approved: 10/7/15



ST0Z/v1/0T1
22811IWWos 01 sa3ueyd pasadousd g 19gqo1a0

(3 “z¥ "8d) Jo[asuno) [0oYydS 01 J0[PSUNOY BIUEPING Slooqpuey jnoy3nolyy sdueyd -
SUEHTNERIE]S)

SIA SUOISIACIT BAEBB| NIIS - 94 ‘Z0°/ 7 U0I123S ‘05 34 payia) -7 uapnall usxiog| g

STA seSewep palepinbi| a8ueyd - €0°G ‘G U0IIAS ‘9F 'Sy payay -7 1oy Allar| 1

paAcWal Autaf “FEuet o pogEe—Z ottt €

STA B[l |Juuosssd Ul enp suonenieas| palME) - 7|  WesL sanensiuiupy| ¢

usym Jo a1ep d8uey) - € '3 ‘Z0'E ‘€ UOnIRS ‘zh-Tv "8d
S9A PaAI95q0 01 palen[eAd - g ‘20'¢ ‘e oI9S ‘T "8d Palliley - 7 Wes] sAllelsiliipy| T
ON S3A

aieq uoPY pieog aduey) el 01 # uol1das/uoes/eded gHI Hed gH3 WLIo] UG awlen #

UOI1ED PUILWINIDY
wo) gy =2ho[dw]

ONILIFIN IFLIHAINOD ‘9 4390100 NOYd SIDNVHDI A3S0d0Yd {gHI) XOOIANYH FIA0TdING




Appendix A Board Approved: 2/26/14
Revised: 11/12/14
Revised: 5/27/15

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK PROPOSED CHANGE
Effective Upon Board Approval July 1, Of Each Year

If you have a suggestion for an Employee Handbook change, please work with your employee
group/representative to complete a form for each suggested change. Once the form is
complete, please return to the District Administrator Administrative Assistant in the District
Office, prior to each quarterly Employee Handbook Committee meeting. The Employee
Handbook Committee will review, all suggested changes submitted by employee groups during
each of the first three quarters of the school year, and the Committee Chair will forward
recommendations to the Board of Education. The Board of Education will approve suggested
changes quarterly, with implementation July 1 of each year.

Employee/School Board Member Name: Administrative Team

Employee Handbook Part: Part 2 — Certified Staff

Employee Handbook Page/Section/Section #: Pg. 41, Section 3, 3.02, B.

Suggested Revision:
How This Revision Furthers the Mission of the District (stated in policy #152, second paragraph,
last sentence):

3.02,8B.-

Newly hired certified staff shall be evaluated observed in the professional setting by the
supervising administrator at least two (2} times during the first semester each year and at least
one (1) time during the second semester each year.

ookoskokok ok oteksk ok e kR e Aok ek kR Rk Rk ok ok Rk sk sk ck ks k sk ks R sk sk sk ok ok ok

DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY
Form received: 9~/ /5 L e

Board of Education Approval of Change: YES __ or NO ___; Action Date

Cost Impact and Amount: (Z/)r

Legal Impact: ?\\\Q

HR/handbookapproved/suggested revislons form 5/27/15



Section 2 PROFESSIONAL GROWTH

2.01 Requirement for Remaining Current

All teachers shall engage in independent and active efforts to maintain high standards of
individual excellence. Such efforts shall include keeping current in each specific and applicable
area of instruction.

Section 3 CERTIFIED STAFF SUPERVISION AND EVALUATION

3.01 Evaluations
Refer to Policies: 526.1 — Employee Evaluation
526.2 — Employee Remediation Procedure
526.2 Form — Plan of Remediation Form
The primary purpose of evaluation is to provide continuous improvement in the quality of
service required of each employee,

3.02 Procedures
Refer to Policies: 526.1 — Employee Evaluation
526.2 - Employee Remediation Procedure
526.2 Form — Plan of Remediation Form ‘

A.  During the first three (3) weeks of the school year, building principals or district
level administrators shall orient all new certified staff regarding evaluation and
individual professional improvement and instruments to be used for the purpose of
evaluation. The building principal or district level administrator shall counsel the
certified staff concerning the proper performance of the assigned duties of the
certified staff by both formal and informal observations and subsequent formal
evaluation or individual professional improvement conference. The purpose of the
orientation 1s to achieve mutual understanding of the system. No evaluation or
improvement conference shall take place until the orientation has been completed.

B. Newly hired certified staff shall be 11 the professional setting by the

¥ supervising administrator at least two (2) times during the first semesier each year
and at least one (1) time during the second semester each year.

C. Evaluative and individual professional improvement criteria shall be established by
the District Administrative Team with input from the employee group.

D. All formal professional setting observations of the work performance of the certified
staff member shall be conducted openly and within full knowledge of the certified
staff member.

Evansvil




Appendix A Board Approved: 2/26/14
Revised: 11/12/14
Revised: 5/27/15

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK PROPOSED CHANGE
Effective Upon Board Approval July 1, Of Each Year

If you have a suggestion for an Employee Handbook change, please work with your employee
group/representative to complete a form for each suggested change. Once the form is
complete, please return to the District Administrator Administrative Assistant in the District
Office, prior to each quarterly Employee Handbook Committee meeting. The Employee
Handbook Committee will review, all suggested changes submitted by employee groups during
each of the first three quarters of the school year, and the Committee Chair will forward
recommendations to the Board of Education. The Board of Education will approve suggested
changes quarterly, with implementation July 1 of each year.

Employee/School Board Member Name: Administrative Team Members

Employee Handbook Part: Part 2 — Certified Staff

Employee Handbook Page/Section/Section #: Pg. 41-42, Section 3, 3.02, E. 3

Suggested Revision:

How This Revision Furthers the Mission of the District (stated in policy #152, second paragraph,
last sentence):

3.02, E. 3 - The certified staff member will sign the evaluation report certifying that the certified
staff member has seen the report and discussed it with the building principal or district level
administrator before the report is placed in the certified staff member’s personnel file by May-
1% by the last day of school. Certified staff are encouraged to respond to the evaluation in
writing and this response shall accompany the evaluation report.

EEEEEE SRS EEE L EL SRS EELEEEEEEEEEEEEL EE S

DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY
Form received: 94/‘.,4/;‘5""‘ e,

Board of Education Approval of Change: YES __ or NO ___: Action Date

Cost Impact and Amount: Q

Legal Impact: lf\\o\

\

HR/handbookapproved/suggested revisions form 5/27/15 @



Evansvi

Formal Bvaluation - Formal evaluation means the building principal or district level
administrator shall evaluate each employee in writing, using the approved
instrument. Alternative evaluation forms for specific positions such as guidance
counselor may be substituted or integrated by mutual consent of the certified staff
member and adiministration. Alternative evaluation instruments will be available on-
line or, if not aveailable on-line, a copy will be provided to the certified staff member
and employee group.

1. A conference regarding the evaluation report will be held between the certified
staff member and building principal or district level administrator.

2. A copy of the typed evaluation report by the building principal or district Jevel
administrator shall be given to the certified staff member following the
completion of the evaluation.

3. The certified staff member will sign the evaluation report certifying that the
certified staff member has seen the report and discussed it with the building
principal or district level administrator before the report is placed in the certified
staff member’s personnel file by Certified staff are encouraged to
respond to the evaluation in writing and this response shall accompany the
evaluation report.

4. The building principal, district level administrator or appropriate supervisor shall
provide the employee with assistance to improve the quality of job performance
and to eliminate difficulties noted in the evaluation. When the formal evaluation
instrument notes serious deficiencies and they are not corrected, the employee
remediation procedure may be implemented.

Individual Professional Improvement

1. Individual prefessional improvement is an on-going process of defining,
clarifying and gathering data to analyze the effectiveness of an individual in the
overall educational program and to make him/her aware of personal strengths,
weaknesses and the alternatives available in promoting professional growth and
self-improvement.

2. The individual professional improvement conference between building principal
and certified staff member shall be held during the school year if requested by
the staff member, building principal, or district level administrator.
Documentation of the discussion and conclusions shall be signed by the certified
staff member and building principal or district level administrator and
maintained in the building principal’s or district level administrator’s file.

Certified staff will be notified of all documentation placed in their personnel files.
Certified staff have the right to review contents of their personnel file relating to
performance evaluation and individual professional improvement, according to §
103,13, Wis, Stats.

lle Community School District Employee Handbook Page 42

AL




Appendix A Board Approved: 2/26/14
Revised: 11/12/14
Revised: 5/27/15

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK PROPOSED CHANGE
Effective Upon Board Approval July 1, Of Each Year

If you have a suggestion for an Employee Handbook change, please work with your employee
group/representative to complete a form for each suggested change. Once the form is
complete, please return to the District Administrator Administrative Assistant in the District
Office, prior to each quarterly Employee Handbook Committee meeting. The Employee
Handbook Committee will review, all suggested changes submitted by employee groups during
each of the first three quarters of the school year, and the Committee Chair will forward

* recommendations to the Board of Education. The Board of Education will approve suggested
changes quarterly, with implementation July 1 of each year.

Employee/School Board Member Name: ‘Jerry ROth

Part 2 - Certified Staff
Pg. 40, Section 1, 1.01

Employee Handbook Part:

Employee Handhook Page/Section/Section #:

Suggested Revision:
How This Revision Furthers the Mission of the District {stated in policy #152, second paragraph,
last sentence):

1.01 Normal Hours of Work

See attached

LR E SR EEEEEEE SRR LSS EIIEEI IS LT ESEE LS ]

_ . DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY
Form received: 9’/9/'/3 Y

M Robhh withdrey +his Proposal,
j0-lo-15

Board of Education Approval of Change: YES ___ or NO ___; Action Date

Cost Impact and Amount: (\ﬁ

Legal Impact: N \d(

3

HR/handbookapproved/suggested revisions form 5/27/15



Professional Work Day Change

Section 1 PROFESSIONAL HOURS/WORKDAY

1.01 Normal Hours of Work

Teachers are professional employees as defined by the federal Fair Labor Standards Act and the
Wisconsin Municipal Employee Relations Act, § 771.70(1)(L), Wis, Stats.

cay MOy saweek-tvVIgRgaY-ah e e anesEay V- o ea-heeting

All teachers must be on duty at 7:45 am and continue on duty until 4:15 pm on Mondays and
Wednesdays. Principals may hold meetings on Mondays and Wednesdays until 4:15 pm All
teachers must be on duty at 7:45 am and continues on duty until 3:15 pm on Tuesdays, Thursdays
and Fridays. Teachers may leave the school at noon hour. Teachers may leave the school at other
times, including during the preparation period, only with principal or designee approval.



Appendix A Board Approved: 2/26/14
Revised: 11/12/14
Revised: 5/27/15

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK PROPOSED CHANGE
Effective Upon Board Approval July 1, Of Each Year

If you have a suggestion for an Employee Handbook change, please work with your employee
group/representative to complete a form for each suggested change. Once the form is
complete, please return to the District Administrator Administrative Assistant in the District
Office, prior to each quarterly Employee Handbook Committee meeting. The Employee
Handbook Committee will review, all suggested changes submitted by employee groups during
each of the first three quarters of the school year, and the Committee Chair will forward
recommendations to the Board of Education. The Board of Education will approve suggested
changes quarterly, with implementation July 1 of each year,

Employee/School Board Member Name: Jerry Roth

Employee Handbook Part: Part 2 — Certified Staff

Employee Handbook Page/Section/Section #: Pg. 46; Section 5, 5.03

Suggested Revision:
How This Revision Furthers the Mission of the District (stated in policy #152, second paragraph,
last sentence):

5.03—Employee Resignation

Teachers who terminate a contract after having signed with the District shall be required to pay as
liqguidated damages and as a condition of release by the Board of Education, the following amounts:
from July 1stthrough July 15, $256-:80 $750.00; from July 16t through July 31s, $300.00 $1000.00;
from August Ist until the first day of school for students;-$500-00- $1500.00; and beginning with the
first day of school for students and remalnder of the school year $3-000.00 $2000.00. Hewidated-
~Liquidated damages must be paid

prior to the resignation bemg submltted to the Board

EEEEEEELELEEEE LRSI ELAS IR LSRR ELELEEE ST T

DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY
Form received: C)’ M’P/DM'I/ P

Board of Education Approval of Change: YES __ or NO __ ; Action Date

Cost Impact and Amount: ¢

Legal Impact: F\\CL

T




E. Temporary Emplovees:
Employees who are hired for an entire school year to replace an employee on a leave
shall be bargaining unit members. The District will explain to said temporary
employees at the time of hiring that they will not have an expectation of employment
beyond the current school year and will, therefore, be non-renewed.

5.03 Employee Resignation

Teachers who terminate a contract after having signed with the District shall be required to pay
as liquidated demages and as a condition of release by the Board of Education, the followin
amounts: from July 1% through July 15‘11,]$250.00;>ﬁ'0m Tuly 16™ through July 31%[$3 00.005‘ }
from August 13 until the first day of school for students] $500,00) and beginning with the first
day of school for students and remainder of the school year\31 zOOO.OO,) Liquidated damages will
be withheld from the employee’s final paycheck(s).

5.04 Certified Staff Absence and Substitutes

When a regular teacher is to be absent from school and a substitute is needed, it is the
responsibility of the teacher to enter their time off on Teachers On Call (T.0.C.) and to notify
their principal and/or designee. If possible, such notification should be made the evening prior to
the time of absence, or before 6:00 am.

5.05 Summer School Assignments

Refer to Policy 351 — Summer School
The District will notify staff electronically that they may submit a proposal for summer school
teaching.

Summer schoo! teaching will be compensated at a rate determined by the Board.

5.06 Extended Contracts
Salaries for teachers employed for a period longer than the total days determined by the school
calendar shall be pro-rated at their current salary per diem rate for each extra day.

5.07 In-Service and Other Training
Refer to Policy 537 — Professional Development Opportunities

5.08 Substitute Teaching Assignments

In cases where a substitute teacher is not available, the Administration will request volunteers
from the teaching staff. If volunteers cannot be found, the substitute teaching position will be
assigned by administration. A teacher who volunteers or 1s assigned to cover a class period will
be paid at the BA, Step 1 Salary, computed on an hourly basis.

5.09 Teacher Preparation Periods
Each teacher shall receive at least two hundred twenty five (225) minutes of teacher directed
preparation time during the student week.

Fifteen (15) minutes of time spent traveling to each building shall not be considered part of the
teacher’s preparation period and shall be considered regular work time.

Evansville Community School District Employee Handbook Page 46




Appendix A Board Approved: 2/26/14
Revised: 11/12/14
Revised: 5/27/15

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK PROPOSED CHANGE
Effective Upon Board Approval July 1, Of Each Year

If you have a suggestion for an Employee Handbook change, please work with your employee
group/representative to complete a form for each suggested change. Once the form is
complete, please return to the District Administrator Administrative Assistant in the District
Office, prior to each quarterly Employee Handbook Committee meeting. The Employee
Handbook Committee will review, all suggested changes submitted by employee groups during
each of the first three quarters of the school year, and the Committee Chair will forward
recommendations to the Board of Education. The Board of Education will approve suggested
changes quarterly, with implementation July 1 of each year.

Employee/School Board Member Name: Doreen Treuden

Employee Handbook Part: Part 2 — Certified Staff

Employee Handbook Page/Section/Section #: Pg. 50; Section 7, 7.02, #6

Suggested Revision:
How This Revision Furthers the Mission of the District (stated in policy #152, second paragraph,
last sentence):

#6 In the case where an employee...... su:k Ieave has beer: exhausted Ihee#ev&ees—s%a%eé—m—?&%t—éeeﬂeﬂ%—

avek: [f the teacher.....

#13 —~ All requests for unpaid leave must be approved by the District Administrator or his/her designee.

#13, not related, remove the sentence in #6 as is not partinent.

s ok ok o ok ok e ko ok ke e e ok e ok ok ok sl sk ok sk ko Ak S okok e ok sk e skl e e e ke s R ok ok koo

) DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY
Form received: 9‘ MQ'/D i

Board of Education Approval of Change: YES ____ or NO ___; Action Date

Cost Impact and Amount: g/

Legal Impact: V\IQ\
! HR/handbookapproved/suggested revisions form 5/27/15

©



Section 7 INSURANCE AND LEAVE

7.01 Holidays
Teachers will receive the foliowing three (3) holidays: Labor Day, Memorial Day and
Thanksgiving.

7.02  Sick, Personal, Bereavement, and Leave Benefits
Refer to Policy 529.1 — Family & Medical Leave
A. Sick/Personal/Business:
1. Teachers may be absent for personal illness or injury up to eleven (11) days per

year. Three (3) of these days may be used each vear for personal or business
leave. Unless an emergency situation prevails, a Teachers On Call (T.0.C.)
request for a personal day(s) must be submitted at least forty-eight (48) hours
prior to using personal time. Personal days may not be used on the first day of
school, during the last two (2) weeks of the school year, or to extend vacation or
holidays except with prior approval of the District Administrator or designee.

2. Ininstances of emergency situations, when prior approval cannot be obtained, the
teacher shall submit = statement to the District Administrator or designee who
shall then determine whether a personal day may be used.

3. Ifsuch days are not taken, they will accumulate each year as sick leave.

4. The full ellowance for sick leave for the school year will be credited at the
beginning of the school term on the first day of school. Unused sick leave will be
credited to each teacher’s reserve, which may accumulate to one hundred ten
(110) days at the end of the school year.

5. If ateacher fails to complete the full term of the contract for reasons other than
illness, such leave may be pro-rated on the basis of one (1) day per month of the
time in service beginning with September.

6. In the case where an employee qualifies for long-term disability, the District shall
continue to pay teacher group health, hospitalization insurance provided the
policy continues to have waiver of premium, for the duration of the annual
contract after sick leave has been exhausted} The provisions stated in Part II,
Section 7, number #13 of this handbook do not apply (they are exclusive to child-
rearing/maternity leave). JIf the teacher fails to return to duty the following school

2){ year, a partial repayment of health and dental insurance premiums will be

required. The amount due will be one-half (42) of the full cost of health and

dental insurance premiums paid after FMLA provisions, if applicable, have been
exhausted. The Board has the discretion to waive all or part of the repayment of
premiums if, in the Board’s judgment, the termination is beyond the teacher’s
control.

Evansville Community School District Employee Handbook Page 50




10.

1.

12.

=g 13.

Any employee covered by long term disability insurance shali not be elj gible to
claim sick leave pay at such time as the employee becomes eligible for LTD
benefits.

For teachers hired before July 1%, 2013, accrued sick time up to a limit of 880
hours shall be paid out at $12.50 per hour at the time of retirement. Teachers with
at least twenty (20) years of service in the District may accumulate and be paid
for up to 968 hours payable upon retirement. Payment will be made into a non-
clective TSA according to the terms of the District 403b plan.

Sick or personal or business time as outlined in this section shall be administered
on an hourly basis of an eight (8) hour day.

Sick or personal or business time of less than one hundred twenty (120) minutes
will not be charged to sick or personal or business or funeral or bereavement leave
if a substitute is not required.

The District agrees that no deduction for benefits will be required for up to two
(2) days of non-paid leave in a contract year. Benefits will continue to be paid by
the District,

If an employee takes more than two (2) non-paid leave days in a contract year, the
District will deduct from the employee’s payroll an amount per day determined by
the following formula: Formula - divide the annual cost of the benefit by 260
days, multiply the resulting amount times the number of non-paid leave days in
excess of two (2), and the result will be the total amount to be deducted for
benefits. For example, if the health insurance annual premium is $18,180 divided
by 260 days the amownt will be approximately $70 per day for employees with the
family health plan. ‘

All requests for unpaid leave must be approved by the District Administrator or
his/her designee.

B. Funeral/Bereavement:

See All Employees, Section 10 — Bereavement Leave,

C. Family and Medical Leave Act:

Leaves of absence involving a serious health condition of the employee or the
employee’s parent, child or spouse/domestic partner, as well as leaves attendant to the
birth, adoption or foster care placement of a child, shall be granted consistent with the
applicable provisions of state and federal Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA)
laws for employees who qualify for coverage under such laws. It will be the
responsibility of the employee to notify Human Resources of the need for FMLA.
Any teacher who has used all accumulated sick leave because of an extended illness
shall be placed on an approved leave of absence, without pay, for the duration of the
FMLA. During such approved leave of absence, the teacher shell retain all rights and

TRy

TV ECOE RN mmwmm

Evansville Community School District Employee Handhook Page 5

5




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Employee Handbook Committee Minutes

The Employee Handbook Committee meeting was held Tuesday, April 7, 2015, at 4:30 pm in the
District Board and Training Center.

Attendance

Members in attendance: Jerry Roth, Melissa Hammann, Amanda Koenecke, John Rasmussen,
Kim Katzenmeyer, Liz Uher, Holdin Worley, and Kevin Wells. Others in attendance: Kelly Mosher
and Doreen Treuden.

Approve Minutes
Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Ms. Katzenmeyer, moved to approve the February 4,
2015, minutes as presented. Motion carried, voice vote.

Appoint Someone to Take the Minutes
Mr. Worley volunteered to take the minutes,

Review Employee Handbook Proposed Change Form
Appendix A of the Employee Handbook reviewed for any additional changes before it goes back
to the Board for a second reading. Discussion. No changes.

Discuss Employee Handbook Housekeeping ltems
Ms. Mosher shared some suggested housekeeping items. Discussion. Ms. Mosher to update
and share with the Board. Housekeeping items to be shared with all staff/Board when made.

Policies to have gone to the Board for removal, prior to any Handbook changes. Chair, Ms.
Koenecke will share with Board these recommendations.

Policy 152 — Employee Handbook, will go to the Policy Committee with suggested changes.

Review Suggested Employee Handbook Changes From Each Employee Group Representative,
District Office, and Policy Committee

#10 - Ms. Treuden presented, Part 2, Certified Staff, page 57, Section 8, C, 3, B, Retirement
System Cantributions — asking to remove language due to HRA accounts not being related to
insurance industry trends. Discussion. Consensus on proposed change.

#11 - Ms. Treuden presented, Part 2, Certified Staff, page 57, Section 8, C, 4, Retirement
Contributions, and Part 3, Support Staff, page 74, Section 11, D, Retirement System
Contributions — asking to change language of HRA survivorship benefits to match District HRA
plan document. Discussion. Consensus on proposed changes.

#1 - Mr. Fanning proposed, Part 1, All Employees, page 9, Section 1, 1.01, B. Disclaimer and
page 86, Employee Acknowledgment - asking to add that employee termination require “just
cause.” Discussion. Consensus that this suggested change is not necessary.



#2 - Ms. Rossmiller proposed, Part 1, All Employees, page 24, Section 3, 3.31, Solicitations —
asking to insert language from policy 525-Staff Solicitations, rather than referring to policy as it
is being recommended for removal. Discussion. Consensus, housekeeping item, no need to go
before the Board.

#3 - Ms. Mosher presented, Throughout the Handbook — asking to remove reference to policy,
525-Staff Solicitations, as the policy is being recommended for removal. Discussion. Consensus,
housekeeping item, no need to go before the Board.

#4 - Ms. Rossmiller proposed, Part 1, All Employees, page 30, Section 8, 8.02, Sick Leave Use —
asking to insert language from policy 529.4-Use of Sick Days, rather than referring to policy as it
is being recommended for removal. Discussion. Consensus, housekeeping item, no need to go
before the Board.

#5 - Ms, Mosher presented, Throughout the Handbook — asking to remove references to policy
529.4, Use of Sick Days, as the policy is being recommended for removal. Discussion.
Consensus, housekeeping item, no need to go before the Board.

#6 - Ms. Christensen proposed, Part 1, All Employees, page 36, Section 13.00, 13.02, Unpaid
Leave of Absence — asking to add letter E and suggested language, on providing written notice
of intention to return. Discussion. Consensus on proposed change.

#7 - Ms. Katzenmeyer presented, Part 1, All Employees, page 30, Section 8, 8.05, Sick Leave
Bank — asking to remove sections 2 and 4 under Eligibility. Discussion. Consensus on proposed
changes.

#8 - Mr. Roth presented, Part 2, Certified Staff, page 43, Section 2, 2.02, Lane Advancement —
asking to remove Section as lane movement does not exist. Discussion. Consensus to proposed
change.

#9 - Mr. Roth presented, Part 2, Certified Staff, page 55, Section 7, 7.02, A, 8,
Sick/Personal/Business — asking to change language due to change in Professional Hours/Work
day. Discussion. Mr. Roth withdrew his proposed change.

#12 - Ms. Rossmiller proposed, Part 3, Support Staff, page 55, Section 1, 1.01, Notice of
Assignments — asking to insert language from policy 545-Support Staff Assignments and
Transfers, as the policy is being recommended for removal. Discussion. Consensus,
housekeeping item, no need to go before the Board.

#13 - Ms. Mosher presented, Throughout the Handbook — asking to remove reference to policy
545-Support Staff Assignments and Transfers, as the policy is being recommended for removal.
Discussion. Consensus, housekeeping item, no need to go before the Board.

#14 - Ms. Rossmiller proposed, Part 3, Support Staff, page 61, Section 1, 1.09, Professional
Development — asking to insert language from policy 547-5Staff Development Opportunities for
Support Staff, as the policy is being recommended for removal. Discussion. Consensus,
housekeeping item, no need to go before the Board.



#15 - Ms. Mosher presented, Throughout the Handbook — asking to remove references to policy
547-Staff Development Opportunities for Support Staff, as the policy is being recommended for
removal. Discussion. Consensus, housekeeping item, no need to go before the Board.

#16 - Ms. Rossmiller proposed, Part 3, Support Staff, page 65, Section 6, 6.01, Notice of
Termination of Employment — asking to incorporate policies 546.1-Resignation of Support Staff
and 546.2-Retiremetn of Support Staff, into this section since polices are being recommended
for removal, Discussion. Consensus, housekeeping item, no need to go before the Board.

#17 - Ms. Mosher presented, Throughout the Handbook — asking to remove references to
policies 546.1-Resignation of Support Staff and 546.2-Retirement of Support Staff, as the
policies are being recommended for removal. Discussion. Consensus, housekeeping item, no
need to go before the Board.

#18 - Ms. Rossmiller proposed, Part 3, Support Staff page 65, Section 5, 5.01, Reduction in Staff
— asking to insert language from policy 546.4-Reducticn in Support Staff Workforce, as the
policy is being recommended for removal. Discussion. Consensus, housekeeping item, no need
to go before the Board.

#19 - Ms. Mosher presented, Throughout the Handbook — asking to remove references to policy
546.4-Reduction in Support Staff Workforce, as the policy is being recommended for removal.
Discussion. Consensus, housekeeping item, no need to go before the Board.

#20 - Mr. Worley presented, on behalf of the Support Staff Members of the Compensation
Committee, Part 3, Support Staff, page 70, Section 9, 9.01, C, Sick Days and page 73, Section 11,
11.02, A, Retirement Benefits — asking to make the Sick Hours table easier to read in Section
9.01 C. Also asking to increase the Maximum Sick Hours for hires prior to July 1, 2003, to 880.
Discussion. Consensus to proposed changes.

The Representatives of each group should communicate details to each group affected of any
Employee Handbook ¢hanges. Discussion.

Next Meeting Dates

The next meeting will take place during the 2015-2016 school year and has not yet been
scheduled.

Adjourn

Motion by Ms. Katzenmeyer, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to adjourn the meeting,
Motion carried, voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 5:51 pm.

Submitted by Holdin Worley, Support Staff Representative Approved: 10/6/15



ST/TZ/0T SAWpPIeCq9T-STOT

YN

910¢ ‘6 aunf

UOSE[ ‘eUuay|oN Jf

YO TuBpnIS/isyoea] sajdwexy ‘qd Adesaqn

9T0T ‘g sunf

vN 910T ‘ST Aty

v/N Ae ui Suizesw Hoys — uadQ aaea 9107 ‘TT Aen

VYN 910¢ ‘£ [udy

SIYL sdoysyJom SUnLIMm 9107 ‘€T [LdY

VN 970¢ ‘0€ 10 €2 YdieiN

BIUBOT “IADT] SUOIWOS 0] pesy 9107 ‘6 Yo4el

VN 9T0¢ vz Meniqad

gJeq ‘sid1 Sigd 970z ‘0T Aenigay

VN 9107 ‘L7 Menuer

UOSEf ‘BUUDMNIIN O wes304d ewes [00ysS a|ppiAl M2 01 UOIIINPOIIU| 9TQZ ‘ST Adenuer
|n[g ajial

JIUBOS 1A ‘(140ddng pue uojiuansalu| jeioIABYSY 2AI1NSOd) S19d STOC ‘6 12quwadaq

STOC ‘8T JoquanoN

VN ST0T ‘8¢ 4990100

STOZ ¥ 4890100

Adie/ena1s owes( — sadeyded 31eMmY0S MIN STOZ ‘6 Joquardas

3uip[ing oido| SUINISIN pieog Jo ale(

SUOIeIUDSId SUNDBIN AJYIUOIA 1T — SSUIRBIA pJeog |00YdS 9T0Z-STOT




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, November 18, 2015
6:00 p.m.
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street {Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Sandra SpantanNelson p Sydney Michael
Eric Busse Melissa Hammann Emmeline Roth
John Rasmussen .
Il. Approve Agenda.
1. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming
e  American Education Week -
Iv. Public Presentations.
V. Information & Discussion:
A. High School Board Representativés'Repo
Continuous System Improvem
2015-2016 Building Goals.  :
School Board Election Timeline:

artefly Updated Goals.

onvention in January.

ToOmmOowm

#223-Administrator Professmnal Development Opportunities.

#223.1-Guidelines for Attendance at meetings, Workshops and Conventions.
<TheCo-and Extra-Curricular Activities Program.

ibution of Flyers, Posters, Brochures, and Other Non-Schoo!

Materials.
I.  Employee Handbook Committee Suggested Changes, Second Reading:
1. Part 2, Certified Staff, pg. 41, Section 3, 3.02, B — Evaluated to Observed.
2. Part 2, Certified Staff, pg. 41-42, Section 3, 3.02, E, 3 — Change Date of When
Evaluations Are Due in Personnel Files.
3. Part 2, Certified Staff, pg. 40, Section 1, 1.01 — Change Normal Hours of
Work.
4. Part 2, Certified, pg. 46, Section 5, 5.03 — Change Liquidated Damages.
5. Part 2, Certified, pg. 50, Section 7, 7.02, #6 — Sick Leave Provisions.
6. Clerical ltems.
J. Update on Filling Board Members Vacancies.
VI. Public Presentations.



Vil. Business (Action ltems):
A. Approval of Staff Changes:

VIILL Consent (Action ltems):
A. Approval of October 28 Regular Meeting Minutes.
B. Approval of October Bills and Reconciliation.

IX. Future Agenda — December 9 Regular Meeting Agenda.
X Five Minute Break.
XL Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering

employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises

responsibility, to Discuss an Employee Issue and Update on Administrators’
Performances.

Missfon Statement: The Evansville Community School District, in:
community, will provide o positive learning environment that ¢l
excellence and become contributing citizens of the world comm

awith families and the
achieve personal

Vision Statement: Creating o culture of excellence in:
s Academic achievement
s Character development
s Pursuit of arts, athletics, and other.activities
s Community engogement
s Highly effective staff

This notica may be supplemented with additions to the agenda tha
final agenda will be posted and provided to the m '
prior to the meeting in the event of an emerger

ention of the Board prior to the meeting, A
o the meeting or no later than 2 hours

er thar

no i3

commodate the needs’ef peaple with disabllities through appropriate aids
st this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or
n about the agenda Iterns should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24

Posted:




